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. September 11,
TE:
T0 DATE: 1952 ]
V P. K a TOIS R )
FROM eay "3 o ,
suBjEgt: . S, -, l/ :l: :
Voo v i ,/' Qawie_ é
/«n/ Reference is made to mv attached memorandum to you posor___ ;
| dated September 10, 1952 e 3
g 1’010.{‘._:_,
y = |
| ff il Jz-
" b3 —
| ]
<
D7
N
ﬂ)‘
R §,
&F
The Bureau's Liaison Representative with CIA has been fad 3
instructed to abide by the Directort®s wishes in this matter- and =S R7
in all similar matters in the future. g .
.t o :.ui.f
RECOMMENDATION -\ .l
" ) . N
g None. This is for your information.
Aw' "'A;» : *
.7 Attachment / /z!'ﬂ-/‘
JSA:mls - .
§ Yo s f!,‘:_, N =
. mom rs:»‘.;':‘;,f;g:;;d
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\! DECLACCETEICATION AUTHORTITY DRUIVED FOOM- \
oo ETANGARD FoMA o- &4 / ERT AUITOMATIC DECLASEIRICATION CHTDE -
DATE O1-D3- 3Dlw
Of 506*"M6m*0rm Jdéém « UNITED 31 m’GOVERI\;MENT
T0 MR. D. M. LADD DATE: September'5, 1952
»
FROM 4. H. BELHONTO})@” Y, b3
supjgct: [ C.7.A, Referral/Consult —
INFORHATION c—I_IaNOERN fI(c o
Beference is made to | e
, o
./ﬁ/ b 3 :;ROM___
?{ b7D —

__ On Auoust 28, 1952, the matter was brought up with

b3
b7D
Referral/Consult

BECOMMENDATION:

That no further action be taken in this matter|

-

g ‘°>hke Y
’L@sm 261 0CT 151052

Bureau fi“l‘es show nothing derogatory on

G @@% 1.6 _j/750 (TR
s
st W @A »

SEP 10 1952
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ﬂ




GROSSINGER
NEW YORK

/wff%%)f

Aug. 24,1952

Federal Buempau of Investigation
Washington ,D,C,
To ¥hom it May Concern;

I received this letter in the mail .
and because of it's vagueness and the .
vay I am used td the goverment handling ,
its mor past employment I am fowarding ¥his -
me know whezﬂ:fiér it is authentic or not,

@\ letter with x the hope that you will let
ﬁ} : |

! \" Respectfull Y ours ] /

Esi;e]&c‘smwelsgﬂﬁie:ﬁi)

(ot § oo,
C/ %ancj W ror A4

y;;r;& ¢ \, MRS Mmﬁy

~1929
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, . Septender 5, 1952
e -y

Urs. Estelle Sherman

0@32

WP -

_ ¢/o Grossinger's ]
% «lﬁQFerndale, HNew York -
Dear Mrs. Sherman: ‘ f/y““
L Your letter postmarked August 27; 1952,
L together with énclosure, -has been received,. i /
% R
\’( I thought you might like to kiow that we u_*—i& SO
have estiblished that theﬁomuntcattm you enclosed
was diregcted to you by thesCeniral Intell ‘igence. .
Agency;. and I .suggést that If you have “any further
questions you contact that agency directly.
" I-am returning your enclosure herewiith. o
. i) .
CYof o 4 " N 20N
Sincerely yours, - @,g; R
! John Edgar Hoover
, , - : Director
tter to corre“sponden“lr JSrom CIA n o v
T 2 en
NOTE: This conmunication was referred to the m o
Liaison Section and they advised, after contaqjﬂzzi’g (@]
CIA, thoat ehiclosed form létter was dis*bribu'.‘;ed by S.
that agency. } $
-
- X
EPL 'mrh ’bkh }n‘,i . .
i )
o= - Vo
o @-’-— FET | s
: Zf.,u.f': 1% 8 1952
—— X 'mangp 25
L\ 41 kP 28 M’ i




DECLACIRICATION AUTHORITY DREEIVED FROIN: - /e Bates =— 652{] )
Fbl MUTOMRTIC DECLASCIFICBIION LUIDE ces Co s . 7 !

DATE 1z-7B-7017 !

adtaame oo X 0 RN B ‘
—@Hé“.;;; T T - A s e
. A - R S DY SPECIAL IISSSERGELR
ran i B - AR AR .
“/  Date: Septezber 11, 1952
Bros Director
N CGentral Intelligence Ageney
N 2430 E Streets Northwest
& ' Fashingtons D« Ce
Atteuntions b3
Frone John Edgar Loovers Directopr

_ FPederal Lurasu of Investigation

Subject i wFANFT.TH PRYPLOSIED FATRDAZION, IKCa
’ ’iin‘g‘l;-};‘vl, ivhUuIV:&U ; aw v Tk
COLIRESCUAN DURR P. LALRISOT

IIFCIIARICT CONCERITNG

b3

In confirning a conversation k3d 'y
of your Agerey with o represcatative of thisg
TETe0T O Deptenber 10y 1952y there is uticched 4 Photostat
of a ceamunication received ot this Lurcay Jron Congresoran
Lurr F. Larrisen of Virginic as well as a copy of my reply
therevos both of vhaich relate to the captioned Qrgar_;iza-bic:x,
2 n

Y
3

3

I Ve S '

oLes CIG > e— g 0'7 {;} N\
! iy o

. ~
Note On Yellow Only: . _—— .
I

\::‘\

(62-85750-1809)

et W o

Toveon X e Jod f

L .3"}
LaughXis, - *
monr,

o TR, - ¥ l_‘
Tole, di . — Sy i
notloman . ___ /, ¥ 3:3':;53 j 5
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PURR P. HARRISON . COMMITTEE:
N7 71 DisTRICT, VIRGINIA . s WAYS AND MEANS

Connress of the Anited States

TBouge of Repregentatives
Washington, BD. €.

September 8, 1952

Cenpa( fﬂf/@///ﬁea@e. ﬁﬁ W?

Hon. John Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

-0fficials of the Veterans of Foreign Wars, Department of Va.rg:m:.a R
have expressed concern to me as to the activ:.‘b:i\e of the Franklin
Development Foundation, Inc., a DelQwarse corporation authorized to do
business in Virginia, which has established itself in *the Jordan Springs
Hotel in Frederick County, Virginia.

The certificate of incorporation, I am informed, states the pur-
poses of the corporation as follows: . . -

"The ob;jects or purposes to b% promoted or carried on

and for which this Corporation is fo;mned and for which it

shall exist are to operate solely and exclus:.vely as a bene-

ficent, charitable, educational, eleemosynary organizat:.on,

not for profit, with power to adm:.n:.sﬁer, hold, invest and

reinvest such funds as may be recen.ved by it from gifts,

bequests, grants, contributions or otherwise which together

with the earnings shall be used exclusively for beneficent,

charitable, educational and eleemosynary purposes and to pro-

mote the betterment and Welfare of worthy persons of under-

privileged background in any and every way, but primarily

through financial and other assistance provided them in order -
,"/ that they may receive education and practical training in '
>  agricultural, industrial or scientific pursuits, thereby ~

\\) \))\\(equipping them for a useful life."

emphasis of this organization on this instruction of foreign-born
individuals, and they suggest that the real objectives of the Found
tion may go beyond those stated inh its charter.

d \}) The VEW officials are disturbed at what they believe to be the %5 \gl -
7




R

Hon. John Edgar Hoover Page 2 . September 8, 1952

v

Bureau. Should there be information, either favorable or unfavorable,
which might be made available to the department officers of the VFW
in Virginia, I know they would be most grateful for it.

Sincerely yours,

&‘“ P (P

Burr P. Harrison
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f{’ Re: |

68 0CT7 1452 | %@;\f
; 79 6. éé?.

1] &a \,
&

DECLAPSTFICATION BUTHORTITY DERIVED FEOM-
Fel SUTOHATIC DECLASEIRICATION GIIDE

. DBIE lé-in-c0le

Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
September 15, 1952

s}@- AIR COURIER

Director, FBI ]\\F I(/aﬁ}

Dear Sir: : ‘ ; '
o %Q/(

b3 wr

The above is for the information of‘the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

})/\sz:;%

MARTIN CARLSEN

BB

povot,

| 62~ 50750 - /@55

wweAcd <34 1y SEP 25 1952 / —_

RECORDED - 34
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DECLASSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOHATIC DECLASSIBICATION CUIDE
DAEIR 1 ---8-2U1,

SEYQEP = AIR COURIGR

Pate; .. Sepiember 24, 1952
Te: Legal sttuche

reris, Promes @
From:e Johm Idgar Hoover, Director \.%" '
Federcl Burgau of mwcﬂgmﬂm o

Sub jeets AL A
TR TTT AR SOTIR, Cl4

Ag you know, Mr, Dulles is nert in conuaud to
Gencral Falier Bedell Snith in thﬂaﬁiml Intelli ence
Ageney orgonization,

Dulles has odpiasd that Ae azmm te leave for
Zurape en ¢ vseatien on or olout Septemdber 21, 1953,
Be heo stoted thot Re will spend nost of his tim in
Seitzerland and tRct he =111 be mizing Susincss with .
slecsure. Is this connection ha stited that representatives
from worious CIA offices I8 Zurore would coll on him
$o discuss pelicy antiers, .

1 - Legal Attache »%*r ~ AFR CoDRIER
London, Zngland : :

1 = Legal Adttache IRSEAT - AR COIMBTR
mdrid, 8nain ;

1 = Mp, Ggorge A. Van Nopy
o/o Int:iligeace Dfuisien I Jiﬂfi&
Heidelberg, Germany

1=~ l':;. gom:ﬁm; ?’h x}tﬁ}% . : }({m - ARYY COURTER
o/o dsaietan fef o - .
mited Statgs Ferces, Austria !‘% - i?”’f‘ Ve e /W

Sulzturg, Anstris

w AINT (O tfﬁfa

m— SJP s 1w sdmoOmC— ggcoroeD - 11 ke 29%,

DEXED - 117 137
—1 4 Forei"gn imts‘ﬁn Des‘;‘: (Detached ="

\\{" E * “'
AATRAY

TR Y

2 b LEOAT

8 -SEP29




The sbove 8 Deing furnished for your
information and guidanesr,
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Office Memotyndum

UNITED

To MR. A. H. BELUON: A
FROM V. P. Keay f L . —
N\ [ /

SUBJECT: | |
FOR BUREAU TOUR BY GIA

0

The Central Intelligence Agéncy _{CIA) has—regquested-

(%

through the Bureau's Liaison Agent that the a ‘
be afforded a_rather detailed-tour-of-the~Bureauls.focilities

in and around Washington.

b

ST%ES' GOVERNMENT

DATE:

b3

e_individuals

Nedss,

-

| CIA desires

)

MWL ARSI

vhat insvant tour be arronged for some time afiter September 19.
They are also_anxious.to.have.thesewtwo~person Subie fil Yol mtihCn
irector at the time they visit the. Buneau. : =2

-

J P}

el e w PR Y

JLQ:1wefjh
fJ A
Attachments (2)

Lotiohid, ands
- fOP~ )2 =442 /0

LALL
68 OCT 8 19522- s+2- 4

RECORDED - 56
Handig, WOEXED . 5

075 & //t?\gé‘
hﬁa;j 75N U7

f 7
. ﬂz) X
) é '/ J h

wettt ARD

September 4y 1952

A tolmq__‘%
P
S A
T S
¢!
a0k,
ROSW e

"

b3

el o Roto

b



Memo to Mr. Belmont *
from V. P. Keay, 9=4=52

.. Attached for your ready reference are memorandums dated
August 19 and August 22, 1952, from the CIA requesting this tour
and furnishing information relative to the above-captioned ine
dividuals.

OBSERVATIONS:

i% i8 believed that |should be given a

special tour of the Bureau, including @ visit to e T
Division, as well as to our Acedemy a anti

RECOMMENDATION &

If you approve, this special tour will be arranged
and a definite commitment will be made with CIA. This matter will
be closely followed through liaison channels and when a specific
date has been set you will be immediately informed in order that

the Directo termine if he will be able to see ‘ |
or if previous commitments will prevent thise.

T &55 no NEED FoRr DikrccTer. —fo SEF T?-:fm

29
e fsr | g ‘ |

To»vﬂz rod/n IO%-?Ag/T .
v764@r‘;y25ﬁ?aﬁfa ; .

R
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COVER LETTER FOR BLOCKED MAIL TOO .LARGE FOR FILE

REGORDED
THIS SERIAL IS TOO LARGE FOR FILE AND WILL BE CARRIED AS A NOT RECORDED SERIAL
BEHIND THE FILE
e

LY

THIS SERIAL THE (Date) ISSUE OF THE (Name of ‘the pamphlet)

| A b3

SHRIPOT

'ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

FILE NUMBER

ol Ko) 50— /728

)‘? 6:007. V4 195,




COVER LETTER FOR BLOCKED MAIL TOO LARGE FOR FILE

- ~
‘

R

~RECORDED"
THIS SERIAL IS TOO LARGE FOR FILE AND WILL BE ‘CARRIED AS A NOT RECORDED .SERIAL
BEHIND THE FILE

THIS SERIAL THE (Date) ISSUE OF THE (Name of the pamphlet)
SUBJECT

3
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION .

FILE NUMBER

Ie 07 50-/937

& 9%’r’
7F0CT8 1952
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STANDARD FORK NO. 64

O]j‘ic‘e Mem@and%m « UNITED s D \(\}OVERNMENT |

TO

Am.A.H.Bmwmm/ﬁzg$,/”

V. P Leay Vel Y

FROM

SUBJECT:

——

DATE: October 1, 1952

p3 A

You will recall that |

8234, -
b3 e

|in the CIA, has &

; ) taison Agent Papich that

ACTION:
None. For your information. ‘
SJP:eme:l%?
RECORDED - 67

Vool

4
-
QU OCT 8 1952 -

agoreo- 1T
¢ OCT-2 1%
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FROM X7
OV P.

Keay \(
G 4ot 4

l

SUBJECT:

7"414«1,»;#.:.. oy s -
é) "sé’é : %‘ Qavin
. 3

I Fnrm Niendds
R
o
\\‘)
8 Bl S
[
X f-
ER
]
3
i
bl
J b3 3
]
8
-\ 2
£ 5) 3.
|
N is
il I ,
~& — r@l o %pr -347
ACTION: ] o ;}9/‘0
None. For your information. - '\) ) ,
- 4. gori /994
SJP: .an 7 RecoRDED,;,fs& -, OCTEL1952 :

A5
Mﬁu W{"OVM‘ATIQ: c(:‘(;'xi; : ,""’?T N
w0 -
ILP\Bi % 10 o o'i‘x?l?\hl 2, W Q
v X

- i

T e - . ! ,l he N ) o '&_"2
r Vsrmmomuno LR ~ e
w Q
»
3

‘ Qﬁice Memor QYN + UNITED STATDS GOVERNMENT

bl
To: = yr. A. H. Belmon'b-l' b3 \TE: September 29, 1952
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A  Mr,
. v Mr,
, ) Mr,
Mr.
. a'eY Mr,
/ Mr, Tracy.
(1 Mr, Laughlin
Mr, Mohr
Mr, Winterrowd___,

éhurn; : 2 ) 1 1
O \
GEN, WALTER BEDELIXSMITH, HEAD OF THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENGY AGENCY, | -

SAID TODAY "I BELIEVE THERE ARE COMMUNISTS IN MY OWN ORGANIZATION "

. ] §
‘\\\9/29--w0415P | \\\» {

. aw

\

; LAS RECORDED - 161 2075 |

%&%&‘%,;zw/w -

J$r)41} | { 70 |

B2 oc ?\‘ - | - S

. | Ta: 195% © WASHINGTON CITY NEVS SERVICE T e
~ -

N,

\\




L4

~ . Mr. Tolson

~ o ¥ h Mro Ladd—_—
' Mr.:Hichols
Mr. Belmont_____
Mr, Clegg. .
Mr, Glavin____ .

Mr. Harbo__ °
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy "~
‘Mr, Laughlin’ .. -
" Mr, Mohr " "
Mr. Winterrowd .
. Téle. Room
- Mr,: Holloman .
Miss Gand

L ¢ ( | P

w

}YD.Q SMITH: S , ; LT
3 SMITH, FORMER AMBASSADOR TO RUSSTA, SATD IT IS THE OB OF SECHRITY
AGENCIES TO FERRET OUT C . e LT T
_ EARLIER ~ PRAISED GEN, GEORGE -C, MARSHALL WHOM T
MCCARTHY DESCRIBED IN A SENATE SPEECH AS PART OF A "CONSPIRACY OF INFAMY, o -]
~ ASKED BY BENTON'S .ATTORNEY, .GERHARDT VAN ARKEL, TO--COMMENT I
.ON. MARSHALL 'S CHARACTER .SMITH SAID, L

"THAT'S LIKE ASKING THE MOLEHNILL'TO COMMENT ON THE MOUNTAIN,

h.\

D

5 ALL THE GREAT MEN THAT I HAVE KNOWN IN THE .PAST 10 YEARS... .1 KNOW OF

NoONE THAT EXCEEDS AND FEW THAT EXCEL HIM IN THE CHARACTERISHIchNoW .

LOYALTY, HONESTY AND INTEGRITY,® ’ o ‘
9/29-~WO428P \\\*

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE

»
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.o

\
3 SMIT MADE .

LI

1 SMITH
BE SUI

oI

~

-
. L 4 Al

BROUGHTmBY SEN J EPH R, MCCARTHY (R=WIS.) A A

AN
1 ’ N

SMITH SAID HE—AGRE

HE SAID HE WAS SURE THAT COMMUNISTS, HAD INFILTRATED INTO GOVERNMENT
D SAID "I BELIEVE THERE ARE. COMMUNISTS IN MY OWN . ORGANIZATION," -

D ADROTT

+

N 9/29<-W0L422P

WAS "MORALLY CERTAIN"
{AVE ILTRATED PRACTICA

\

)
D WITH- THE STATEMENT. BY BENTON THAT THERE WERE e

Mr, Tolson .
Mr, Ladd -
Mr,:HNichols

Mr, Belmont
Mr, Clege ___
Mr. Glavin’

Mr. Harbo
Mr. Rosen
Mr, Tracy___.
Mr, Laughlin
Mr, Mohr
Mr. Winterrowd __
Tele, Room

Mr, Holloman
Miss Gandy .

‘.\\\\’
'oor 1.

aviele

THAT COMMUNISTS, WHO A

RE_"S0O ADEP?

T,

LLY EVERY AGENCY OF. T

THE

\ .
GOVERNMENY, 1| |.

4
.

»

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE

s

—l

= - A




\g;gs SMITH
TRE MARSHALL PLAN IN

AGAINST COMMUNISHM,
HIM AND ATTRIBUTED T

.( UsSe THE "PATSY OF THE MODERN WORLD,"
SMITH SAID HE ALSO:

! DESIGNED.TO KEEP
"AS

MITH ALSO SAID THAT HIS OBSERVATION WHILE

WESTERN EUROPE DEFENSELESS FROM A MILITARY STA
A PROFESSIONAL SOLDIER
THERE CAN BE ANY.SOUND DEFENSE

MITH SAID, "IN THE SECOND PLACE THE PURPOSE OF THE PLAN IS TO BUI
A SOUND ECONOMY ON WHIC
\J/25-~-W0430QP

FEEHEENEE N

Winterrowd

-3
2
o
.

8
(=]
B

5
;
;

3
&

)

5

AMBASSADOR TO RUSSIA\bN‘ ;
DICATED THAT IT HAD STRENGTHENED WESTERN EUROPE ©

HE SAID HE DID NOT AGREE WITH A STATEMENT READ TO
0 MCCARTHY THAT THE MARSHALL PLAN HAD MADE THE

DID NOT AGREE THAT THE MARSHALL PLAN HAD BEEN -
, NDPOTNT .,

IT IS INCORRECT TO SAY OR.IMPLY THAT

THAT IS NOT BASED ON A SOUND ECONOMY,®

i

H A SOUND DEFENSE CAN BE PREDICATED,"

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE ]

Ly
P
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X ' ( ( P ’ o'm <
b \ o - Mr, Tolson
Mr. Ladd £
Mr.michols
’ ‘ “Mr; Belmont = gk
: Mr. Clegg______ ?@ig
) , . ’ . Mr. Glavin - § 3¢
Mr, Harbo 5,!*@
Mr. Rosen ) g‘i
‘Mr. Tracy, g;s{%
’ Mr. Lauighlin B
Mr. Mohr @2‘5}
Mr. Winterrowd_ ' _ @5 B
Tele. Room §§
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- ADD 4 SMITH . ) 3 W
HE_ 1) NCE_AGENCY IS CHARGED WITH GATHERING REPOR ROM: U, ¢4
AGENTS . THROLGHO ORLD AND FUALUATING TH ORR N_TH HT Y
OF DAY-TO-DAY .I ERNATION. D OPMENTS, THE REPORTS ARE REVISED. ' ¢ 5
CONSTANTLY AND BROUGHT UP TO DATE, . i 2
ER_AND ADLAI E 2 B
d ’ ,_CANDID ‘ .
wangHE INTELLIGENCE. AGENCY, THE REPORTS ARE A ROUNDUP 'OF. SIGNIFICANT g .

( EVENTS. PLUS ESTIMATES OF THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO U,S, SECURITY,
HERETOFORE

THE REPORTS WERE AVAILABLE ONLY TO A VERY LIMITED GROUP ‘ fy
OF PERSONS INTIMATELY CONCERNED WITH THE NATION'S CRITICAL DEFENSE ° i

‘ POLICIES, PRESIDENT TRUMAN DECIDED TO MAKE THEM AVAILABLE TO EISENHO}JE f
ANDgsEEVE%}%ZN EO FORESTALL ERRATIC CAMPAIGN STATEMENTS,
/29=-=W0455

et L
- .
.

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE




) [4 =
Lo s M
s, (' ‘ , . ( 020

: ¥ \‘ - Mr. Tolson
v * Mr., Ladd
. Mr>' Nichols
h Mr. Belmont_~ ~
’ M . Mr. Clegg
! . Mr, Glavin
) Mr, Harbo
Mr. Rosen
« Mr, Tracy -
Mr. Laughlin
Mr, Mohr .
Mr. Winterrowd. _
Tele.” Room
Mr. Holloman
Miss Gandy.

a
ADD 5 SMITH \

THE WHITE HOUSE HAD NO IMMEDIATE COMMENT ON SMITH'S STATEMENT, A
SPOKESMAN SAID THE MATTER WOULD BE CALLED TO PRESIDENT TRUMAN'S
ATTENTION ON HIS CAMPAIGN TRAIN BUT THAT THERE WAS NO WAY OF 'KNOWING ’

WHETHER HE WOULD HAVE ANYTHING TO SAY,
9/29~-W0524P

-

ADD ¢ SMITH

SED THAT EVES v {V;
AGENCY, NETH B, KEATING (R=N.Y,) COMMENTED:

L, THEY BETTER GET THEM OUT, " ,
9/29-~W0529P -
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* UNITED Shh 48 GOVERNMENT

Q_ATE;‘September_.?G;,_ 19562

-

TN
SUBJECT: Py e——
1 7 e
CaZnd -
lof the Central Intelligence Agency o
has confidentially volunteered the Sollowing information Narvo
{ to the Liaison Agent. e
/ Tele. Roon__
I —
b3
T <
[ lodvised that |
ACTION:
None. For your information.
SJP:ln% . ;
Q’ﬁ ) ~",‘ - h ‘;:. :' M%
- - e ’
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- O]ﬁce M@WA;;,,—,;WW‘%WZ( * UNITED Sirnuwizo-3OVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Ladd 997 DATE: October 1, 1952
FROM : Q{'V)

Mr. Rosen

-~

TOIOON

SUBJECT: OCENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 1// “%,_V?Z——

oy

. -
r1dfis, ,
| S—
T e

The Washington Daily News of September 30, 1952, orvo__
attributed the following statement to General Walter Bedell M=«
Smith, Director of CIA: ALl CIA employees are.investigated

Tole. KoOD__,

by .the FBI and then rechecked by the CIA!s own Security Xease,
Division.” ‘I‘H_e«Di;:ec’Eor, fn‘connec%i«on ‘with this statement, *™
made This.remsrk, "I assume this is untrue as far as FB
iNVeSTIigating CIA BTDLOTOOS o s b
We do not investigate all CTA employees; however, we

have, since scontinuing regular investigations for CIA on
Degcember_20,. 1950, operated under an agreement With General.

h Smith to conduct not more an three investigatliona per:month
. ol BIphly sensitive personnele - We have not received & request
for investigsation.from CIA since March 3T, TO5T, . B
) \
As a matter of information, we originally agreed to ,
%_ make investigations..: CIA. on September %‘Z, EEEE‘, and,continued.
to do so until January 1, TUh8," during which vperiod we d
requests. W d the g of investigations
TOr CIA on.Decembern. . ) ‘ Panad uatil December 20;
. ngog during which pveriod we h anes"ﬁfgafﬁions s, making
a grand total of equests for investigations received .from
cIa. = - "y = ——
Cm vy ) b3
v ACTION:" 7 5 _ : .
O > None. This is merely for informati .
"~ : . - r rmatione
\;’6&? E_»; ,%\I%ne s is merely fo o ﬂ
é\ \z- T ainb/aly | |

' ¢
-

#
3
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By United Press

.Gen. Walter Bedell ‘Smith

\ . Naiurally. Says Gen. Smlih H Is Well
« _-+o.Act as Tho You Thought There Wgr

Laughlin
Mohr

Wintecrowd
Tele. Rme .
Holloman
Gandy_______

%%

said today he cannot understand ‘“why anyone sflould : ,

get excited”_abo )
Central Intelligénce Agency.

ent that they bably are so -51=

“He emphasized that no com-"

mnnis*ts.actually-na#e-been_‘.:de-

‘*-“'But ‘f am certain “that in this
wxdcspread organization there is
“‘bound? to\' e communist penetration
somewh ére. along the line,” he said.

Avorthyof public, trust’if I acted on
ANy, C other assumption

GOP"JUMPS AT CHANCE .
w ggnergl, Iormer”US‘

-Ambassador to Russia and’ wartime
‘chief ‘of staff to Gén.. Dwight. D

~Eisenhower, _said. he. ig=¢ osmve" )
that all e ‘officials of the CIA aré?s;

p I all_other,e yes, .|
Saidtare; so ‘“compartin gllxze,d'
chelri‘work that none of .them® ﬁ
access ‘to anything except “Iragmen
xm’telhgence information.

’“"Gen, »Smith’s explanation failed to
5!1; ay__lcaders, who.

[a te. < egu
s’ original state: t
as eV, ﬁﬁfﬂﬁim’%—nﬁd '
mministration Efs h§ndled Aits lol%alt;;

Arthur

J94ould be silly, foolish, and uns|

-

Wash. News E‘ :

»

Times-Herald
Wash. Post

Wash. Star -+
N.Y. Herald Tribune
N.Y. Mirror

N.Y. Compass

Dace:GEP 31U 1952

ENCLOSURE ,
j,' .é‘)c&; "‘i.“’d— jé/// ,,,_»,“"




-, MORALYY CERTATNA S

: : ¢ (G Smitht droppeédihisibombshell

; Jate” yesterdaysaftérndon“whénihe;

> . appeared iat; a’ court‘hearing téigive,

_a.deposition i Sen: Joseph;RiMe.,

Carthy's $2,000,000 libel suit against,

‘Sen, William Benton, 'Sen. McCar-

. thy’s attorney; Warren Magee, asked

Gen.. Smith if he thought there

. were communists in the. State ,De-

3 _partment._ EDRRETNE

E *Gen. Smith said he did, and added:

; “I' believe there are communis

. in my own organization. I am’

| N morally certain there-are. They are

- .50 ‘adept and adroit that they-have

t B é})mil‘t:‘ated practically every security.
rganization of the Government.”

‘State Department spokesman

A Michael-J. McDermott promptly. de-.

! : . clared that his agency is “constant-

; ly on the lookout” -for communists

and '“if any have eluded us, they
.have been very skillful.” =~ o

;A high military- official said, that.

he does not know “of any commu-

nists in the Department of Defense.”

-~ JUST AN ‘ASSUMPTION’"

T en. 'Smith told reporters. that. he
was mere voicin 1S _own -

. ] ggested-that

other-agencies have communists on

communist_‘“domestic _security”, of'
(o] e . .
Al _CIA employes are investigated’

) . L detector tests. - -
- “Despite these précautions, Gen.
: Smith said, “We 'would: be crimi-
. nally negligent if we did not récog-
) nize the possibility that some com-
- munists .may ‘slip thru the “screen-
. ng process. '

their pav-rolls.  He_ sajd _th ._e.TC. TA
eals _exclusively with international |,

“This is_not to"suggest that an¥:
f-our security agencies are riddle

© b e e m R mmem
»
X

wiih‘communists " he s;aid “Be e

Inist; . “Be

1 pf the assumptu;n that.some %a:elilli-
ration may occur, we take - ela
rate precautions to guard aléaing

t ... to keep‘'them:' from gaini
ital information -if and when th
get in,’and to discover_and remove
. them as speedily:as possible.”

% -

..

it
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THEGENERAL NAILS et

A BIGONE .. -

MAKING a whistle-stop speech in Fargo,. .
=" N: D., President Tr L .

he had “crushed the commumsf conspiracy . *

in_this country.’ ©
~ But'it didn't stand .up long.
Before the afternoon was over, Gen.
Bedell Smi S 'S | s,

-, super-gecret Central Intelligence Agency, | -
. nailed that one., - v, R
“] believe there are communists, in my
own organization,” Gen. Smith testilled.

Te added hie was “morally certain” com- !
munisfs have “infiltrated practically every . ) N
gagency of the Government.” R o
Cen, ‘Smith was testifying undér oath} .
Mr. Truman wasn't. | -
f
, Times-Herald
Wash. Post
Wash. News ) ‘:_s
Wash. Star
i N.Y. Herald Tribune __

N.Y. Mirror

N.Y. Compass

v Date: 10FL
. e § ”15(0 \wwfl?ﬁ“? Date: SEP 30 ’ .:.. -
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iGepsmith Says He's ‘Certaii’
Reds Have Infiltrated C IA

Detection Difficult, |

Chief of Espionage
Agency Declares

By Howard L. Dutkin

Oen. Walter Bedell Bmith, head
of ths Central Intelligence Agen-
cv, yesterday sald he s "“morally
certain” that Communists hayg
inflltrated his own supersecrej;
esplonage ogranization,

The disclosure wes made as

Oleners]l Smith testified in dep-
osition proceedings in the Hotel
Statler in ths 2 milion lbel-
slander sult brought hy Senator:
McCarthy, Hepublican, of Wis-
consin, sgaingt Senator Benton,
Democret, of Connecticut,
. "I believe there ers Communists
I my own organization.” the gen-
laral sald, under cross-examination
by Attorney Werren E. Mages,
representing Sepator MeCuarthy.
"I am moraliy certain of it. They
are 8o sdrolt end adept they have
infiltrated svery security organi-
zation in ths Government.”

Wishes He EKnew Thera.

“Do you know who they are?”
Mr, Magee inguired,

“I wish I knew them,” the gen-.
erel answered grimly. ,

Laler, urged _hy reporters to,
elaborate, Gen. Bmith said, refar-
ring to Communists, *They are sq.
very good—so . adroit—that yon
heve to assume they have infil-
trated.. You have to work like hell
to get. them out.”

“Is the CIA taking any extra-
ordinery measures to combat in-
Hltration?” the genersl was asked.

“Netureily,” he grinned. “The,
CIA s an exiraordinary organ- !
{zetion.”

Eearler, Gen, 8mith, who served
88 smbassador to Russie from
1848 to 1848, praised his former
chiaf, Gen, George C. Marshall, as
virtuslly peerless in loyalty, hon-
esty end integrity. Oen. Mearshall
has been under fire from Senator
nk..cf"arthy who has linked him to
'lan alleged conspiracy to sell gut
‘America to Communism.

Calls Marshgll a Great Man.

Questioned by Attorney The-
odore Kiendl, who, with Gerhn.rd
P. Van Arkel represented Senas
tar Benton, as to whether ha had

show Gen. Marshall was part of 4

i The Dopative, Ha natie |

gver seen anything. tending 4o} .

Times-Herald

Wash. Post

Tolson
Ladd
Nichols
Belmont
Clegg — .
Glavin
Harbo
Rosen
Tracy
Laughlin
Mohr
Winterrowd
Tele. Rm. ____
Holloman____
Gandy_______

Wash. News

Wash. Star

N.Y. Herald Tribuge

N.Y. Mirror
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“Of all the grest_man.Jve|
BISWENd I've known most of1
them in the last 18 years-—-I know
of no one who exceeds and few

uestioned by

the QGeneral stated that Gen,
Marshall is a close friend and that
,g;.n Gen. Smith, 1z “devoted” to

Answering other questions, Gen.
|Smith declared he had never been
engaged in business with Gen.
‘Marshall and denied
having bought a Florida farm with
the other, declaring, though, “I
wish I had.”

Defends Diplomat Davies.

Clen. Smith also came to the de-
fenss of John P. Davies jr., State
Department career diplomat, who
waa suspended last year, after
charges were made that he had
recommended four persons,’ de-
scribed as Communists or pro-
iCommunists, for CIA jobs. Mr.
Davies was subsequently cleared
of disloyalty implications and re-
stored to his post.

“I belleve Mr, Davies to be a
capable officer,” Gen. Spiith. de-
clared. :

Asked by Mr. Magee if the CIA
had not tried to use pressure on a
Senate Internal Security subcom-
mittee to get them to drop action
against Mr. Davies, the general
replied he was required by law not.

do with operations of the CIA. -
At one point in the proceedings,
CGen. Smith was shown s photd-
graph of Gen. Marshall, on a mis-
sion to China, standing with a

group of Chinese, CGen. Smith|
identified - three of thc-vmn’gi

a8 Communist Leaders Mao-
Tung, Chenchou En Lai and Chu

Berlin Decision ‘Political.”
In other testimony, the

to anawer any questions having toj.

said the decision to deldy the tak-
ing of Berlin by American troops

(See CIA, Page AuBrymmmto

—— CIA —

(Continued From First Page.
was & politieal one, which G:n
Marshall had to approve as
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=~ ADD 7 SMITH e : ‘
"y AT THE HEARING, MCCARTHY'S ATTORNEY, WARREN MAGEE, READ A Y
DEPOS I TION FROM BENTON IN WHICH THE CONNECTICUT DEMOCRAT SAID THER ‘
WERE COMMUNISTS IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT, MAGEE ASKED SMITH IF HE AGREED
WITH BENTON'S STATEMENT, SMITH SAID HE DID, AND ADDED: :

S
"I BELI Mmumm_xw%ugfonswuam I AM |
MORALLY CERTAIN THERE ARE. THEY ARE SO ADE AND ADROIT T HEY H}H:T‘ ]

, AT T |

INFILTRATED PRACTICALLY EVERY SECURITY ORGANIZATION OF THE GOVERNMENT, " |
“~"’E%KLE;LL_un_xﬂgﬂ;uﬂo THE _COMMUNISTS WERE _SMITH REPLIEDS. . r

Soy DO NOT, I WISH I DID, I DO EVERYTHING I CAN TO DETECT THEM." N

" SMITH, A FORMER U,S, ASSADOR TO RUSSIA, HAS HEADED THE CENTRAL <.

INTELLIGENCE" AGENCY_SINCE OCTOBER, 1550. THE AGENCY IS CHARGED WITH
EVALUATING REPORTS FROM U.S. AGENTS THROUGHOUT THE WORLD IN THE LIGHT

OF ,DAILY INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENTS, - .

HQY
RUNS A ROUTINE. NAME:CHECK ON PROSPECTI LOYES )
CANYTHING ON THEM IN THEIR FIL i JO MAKE AN EXTENSIVE

NVES TIGATION I F REQUESTED

v 5/29--JEGP Y SN
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\ . .
SMITH .
ADDT%E CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY IS SENDING WEEKLY REPORTS TO BOTH
‘EISENHOWER AND STEVENSON, THE REPORTS ARE A ROUNDUP OF SIGNIFICANT
WORLD EVENTS PLUS ESTIMATES OF THEIR RELATIONSHIP TO U,S, SECURITY,
MR, TRUMAN MADE THEM AVAILABLE TO BOTH CANDIDATES AFTER EISENHOWER “ .

REJECTED AN INVITATION TO A WHITE HOUSE BRIEFING ON WORLD EVENTS
- SIMILAR TO THAT GIVEN STEVENSON, THE GOP NOMINEE DID AGREE TO RECEIVE

THE INTELLIGENCE REPORTS, P

. 9/29--W0603P

WASHINGTON CITY NEWS SERVICE
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Oﬂice Memommium » “UNITED STATES™ GOVERNMENT

T : A, H. Belm@w@,

FROM : P, J. Baum

: e ) W !
SUBJECT: GENERAL W.. BEDE MITH 06 o:]:. Pu / Bolmokt

MISCELLANEOUS | ~ B
(INTERNAL SECURITY - C) . 4, e

At approxlmately 525 P
of the House Commit bee on cUn-'-

confi dence.

He said he had. just ;:ecelved -8 long. d:.sta
telenhone cal]z :Lrom Jud, e, Wood i Ok WMQQA,W .
‘ Voo d i, on. Wi th JHCUA: hearings

L geen General

regardin
'hou%d‘:l.ssue a

ACTION :

Nlme. This is for your information.

FJB:awM

ALL INFO%&!\HOZ ‘O“QTA {ED
HLR ‘ ‘B hw A N il
VATE S/9/70.. __zaé/,é.%w/
a%%;'z
, RECORDED 12 [{Q_.{,gaa'zgo /'7‘47

o Moy B 00T 2 1852

70 0CT 211852 @ 9

DATE: September 30, 1952
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FROM : 4, H, Belmon
il

susjECH
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Oﬂice Mem\/p #7J)2 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: September 29, 1952

Tolsn

Referral/Consult Lasq

b3

/ Nic!
‘Belndht
A S

Centra/ Inte//fg'e”ce, e

Qlavin

ardo,
Rosen,

ﬂgencq

™Y,
Mobr,

Tole. Rae_
Nesss

= 1

Referral/Consult

} ﬁ |
ACTION :

-~
NS
i~

.

- CWB:fh
" eind

None. This is submitted for your information.

Wb




Toles Ame____

& October 1, 1952 -

KZ/@" TA R FE 0 TELE ), St {
M - Rt ‘

.. o d
MR. TOLSON: l\/ ml_

I am attaching hereto a photostatic.
copy of the transcript of Bedell Smith's
teétimony on September 29, 1952. This was
made from the copy of the transcript which
Don Surine brought by. He made it available
on a confidential and off-the-record basis.

The original has been returnede- -

Nichols

Attachment e
LBN:MP SO
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FROM

SUBJECT:

& o 7 Tole. Rao
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ALL INF

,‘z&x“**f . )
5) ce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

4. B Beﬁ%é}é%%~ DATE: gctober 6, 1952
-¥. P. Keay }?g et

§ in_armed services to COmmMunists. 4 !

e = s guempp s SSSaaah - P T T——
T

ANALYSIS OF THE TESTIMONY O o 7/
GENERAL WALTER BEDELLYSMITH IN x,.,\“r:
THE CASE OF JOSEPH E.. McCARTHY vs. l/ me~
WILLIAM BENTON, SEPTEMBER 29, 1952 { N

INTERNAL SECURITY - C onr

PURPOSE :

- memm f
estzmon on the above capi&gned_ngﬁigz.in.aagdeanﬁﬁ_wiﬁh ;
L _requ es% ade

BACKGROUND: 74”"“’
This testimony is rather long, znvolvg%_é@ﬁ&a/zgk
rgmb . In order %o condense, classzfy Though nd to
present‘q,conczse resume of the subject there will bhe first
set forth in_points covered, followed b
pertinent-quotations taken from the testimony. This testi-
mony‘was_gzven in the United States District Court for the
Dzstrzctuof Columbia, September 29, 1952.

DETAILS.nu v

-

- .
de " @General Bedell Smith stated he was in _effect, o
one-hundred per cent supporter of . .General Marshall
and considered the Economic Goéoperation. bet to. . be.
. .a_good measure. He regards Marshall as being
- “thoroughly loyal to the United States and asserted
he is devoted to General Marshall._

.
£
}

“
-

} p P
2. General Smith first began %o realzze Sully the. . é%””
- zﬁternu%?ﬁﬁﬁi‘ﬁﬁ%%piyatguka;,gag“hostule deszgus

- of.Russia relatzve,;p this_nation around.1943.

- He had gome knowledge of it before “then.

3. General Smith. exp.ressed hzms&lﬁ.&&_b&lngﬂappaaed
to_employing. Communists in the government service.
: This zncJuded-hws*oppos¢$uanﬁz. gLULIRG COommissions

LA

4. General Sﬁzth also sazd‘ nena ags@allwa§w&gainst

giving out commissions. to, SUch persons. He was_then
naskged why It -was uﬁg Ebgghall was Commander-in-Chief

'ﬁf " COomMMISSIONS. METeL-JIUCTL LD Cpmw@mgmth
ey  Gud-not know.. (There a3, onszderable ture

21 ‘\952 he did not know throughout ‘bh/é’-'be zmd‘n

WCS: awy :amk (jmde ) R%%gmgg_} 7 L8 2 S!;&I@Q/
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W/
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6.

7.

8.

9.

Q | ¢

General Smith admitted that under General Marshall's
edministrotion. there.we Uommdnd?%?”ﬁn the State
Department. He went on to 3Qy: "he believed Thére
were Communists in Ris own organization, remarking

that he wished he knew who. they . were but did not.
If he knew them he would get rid of them. General

-Smith also stated he thought Communists have

infiltrated practically every securzty_organzza-
tion of the Gouernment.

Genergl Smith_aodmitied that.at.one time.he thought
zt_posszble and. desirable to form, in some foreign

lands, o _coalition party which included Communists.

| He said he knows better nows; that sSuch a view 18 a

mistake [for Communists embrace you only to destroy
_y__.

When he. went to Russig as AmégggggqxgwéﬁnqraLmSmith
sfill thought the.differences..between-Russia-and-
thgynayt”ngjgxggmpould,ha»§ﬁ$$;ggﬁjhrougmwfree
agneements. - He does nob AhiBlisompows

The question of John Patton Davies, .JTe, Of the
State Department .and his possible .Communist =
sympathies was, razsed. General. Smith. expressed
his belief, that Davies. is qmibgal bjﬁj qgmojgﬁﬁhs
nagtion:. and g capable S State Depau$men&mqﬁﬂ;cenmqf
sound, Judgements He denzed that céntral’ Intell;?
gence conﬁac?s with the McCarran COmmztﬁee were
Sfor the purpose of getting that Committee to drop.
all charges against Davies.

General Smith was gsked if he did not*giue onders
to his men to _contact the Department of, Justice
about Jonn Patﬁvamnauieak“ r.h When DAvies was

up_for. a hearing.before..: QEF?Un"vommTtteaf
the purpose of the contact bezng .o _ask - Lhe Justzce
Depar%men? 30%. 10 prosecute Mre Davzes for perJury.
GeneraI“Sﬁf%ﬁm@egﬁzne a™vto éﬁﬁwé““%ﬂ“?ulfmbut did
say Thé COntact Was mot Jfor purpose.




10.

11:

12,

13.

14,

o 0

General Smith on being questioned, declined to
answer to the effect that there is a report in
existence made by John Patton Davies, Jr.,

- recommending that the Central Intelligence Agency

|

hire persons with Communist sympathies. He said
he did not know of any pro-Communist inclinations
on the part of Davies.

General Smith admitted that he believed, as

stated in his book, that the revolution in

Soviet Russia "oy 1918 and 1919" was based upon
the '"deepest moral motives and was impelled by
strong historical and economic forces'ty that
dififerent forces are now in control of Russia

to which can be attributed the desire for world
revolution and the overthrow of the United States,
a desire not initielly present.

\Mr._Hoover's testimony given on March 25, 1947,
before the Un-American.Activities Commititee was
1€ 640 GeNCLA L emSIAE Mot o fu OOl iR O T b B,
Communist movenent.whichbegan in the United
States in 1919, has from the beginning stood for
the destruction of. AmeTican democracy..ant-world
réevolution. Spith.said he accepted this state-
ment as authoritative. o

General Smith said that as early as 1942 he did
not know much about Communism and the Communist
Party, USA, and its intention to overthrow the
United States Government by force and violence..
He believed it then to be a nebulous movement of
no great importance and he did not give it much
thought. He was against it without really
kEnowing why. .

General Smith says he now agrees with,MUr. Hoover

e ZhaL, Communism _and Communists are a

grape menace to this nation and Our WGU.OF life;
that one €ffective. wal. 0. 0pDOSE. SUCH .1Suwhl
expose. He does, not now.belitlemlonnunistse~can
be_handled Wrth.Joidegloves.

¥

R\




15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Q | o

General Smith denied knowing Owen Latéimore or
having anything to do with him.

General Snifh.9s.asked howwell e knen-Assi.stont

Se.CretarlwmofmDefiense~Anna~Rosenberg. He replied

§uite well,. both officially and sociall since
45,., He denve e had anything to do with getting

¥"her the position of Assistant Secretary of Defense.

He was asked about the case of Charles Davis who
was charged with being a foreign agent by the

Swiss government. He declined to discuss: the
matter saying it was classifiedy pled ignorance on
other phases of it and generally declined to answer
guestions on Davis.

General Smith said he knew practically nothing
about the charges involved in the McCarthy vs.
Benton case; the one in which he was called to
testify. . ‘

General Smith bas reg tions.of a. Senate.

Appropriations Committee report directed to¥the
Secretary of. State, George C. Marshall, dated
June 10, 1947, contQining..graye..Ghardes., about....

Communists in_the State Department.ond. eflorts

Lt el

mage to,protect them, General Smit ( A~
e received it he would not have _

ignored .1%.

General Smith was also asked about. the testimony
given in 1948 by Robert C. Alezander of the State
Department to the effect that the United Nations
Organization was being used for espionage purposés.
Smith was asked if he thought Alexander should have
been disciplined for so testifying. He hedged much
and finally said he did not think so.

General Smith was asked about his connection with
the group of advisors relative to the Yalta Con-
ference, which.came over from the armed services;

a group that included Governor Stevenson of Illinois
and his asgistant David D. Lloyd. He jindicated he
knew very little about the matter.




22. A documéent was read to General Smith which recom-
mended giving Russia every assistance leading to
real friendship with this nation undér the
assumption Russia will dominate Europe after World
War II. He was asked if General Marshall was the
aeuthor- of it. General Smith said he did not know
who the author was; that it probably was a General
Staff document. He was asked if General Marshall
was not the head of the General Staff at that time.
Smith replied that Marshalll was head of it at that
time. He was then read a definition of a "fellow
travelér!'ds one who goes along in the direction
of Party interests and serves its aims. Géeneral
szth sazd he agrees with part qf it. He_ was read.

’ ated %0 a fellow~trave1err'and“aggeed}

23. General Smith was read thé definition of a Communist
Sfront - an organization created or captured by
Communists to do its work in special fields. General
Smith thought this to be a reasonable definition,
and agreed that fronts constitute the Party's greatest
weapon in the United States; that they are used to
subvert people and actually do.

24, General Smith agreed, as a general principle, that
members of Communist fronts should not hold high
positions in the United States Government. General
Smith agreed that for practical purposes there is
.little difference between an open member and a
concealed one unless it is that the latter is the
more dangerous.

The remainin ages of this memorandum will contain
pertinent excerpts _or quotations tAGken ., rom the testimony.
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General Smithe

Attorney Magee:

General Smithe

General Smithe:

Attorney Mageey

General Smithe

QUOTATIONS

" ..one of my Western Europecdn Colleagues
stated to me, with the greatest of
feeling, on one occasion, that the
Marshall Plan was, in his opinion, a
stroke of genuis. Insofar as I am able -
to assess it, I agree." . .

"well, you are now satisfied, ‘are you
not, Generaly, that there is an inter- )
national Communist conspiracy which seeks
to overthrow the United States by [force
and violencer"

T am, indeed.” <.

"1n the days immediately following the
Armistice, and since you have asked the
question that way,; I must elaborate by
saying that I went through a period, as -
many other people did, of thinking it pos-
sible that the leopard might have changed
its Spots; because I think many other

people thought so- too, that we might,

there might be a way. of working out o ‘
modus vi_vendi with the Communist countries.'

"You see, I had not, at that time, studied
Marz or Stalin." T

"¥ow, knowing -of the existence of such a
conspiracy, General, do you think it is
dangerous to the interests of the United
States to have in positions of imporitance,
let us say, in the State Department of
the United States, either Communists or
fellow traveldrsalt™

"pangerous2




Fad

Attorney Magee:

General Smithy

Attorney Magee s

General Smithe:

Attorney Magee s

General Smith:
Attorney Magee:

General Smithgs:

Attorney Magees

Hrs itp"
"pecidedly. "

"nd as a military man, as the present
head of the Central Intelligence Agencies
of the United States, you would recommend
the ferreting out of thcSe Communists and
fellow travelérsys and relieving them of
their duties in positions of trust in

the Governmént of the United States, would
you not, sirp"

T would.!"

Tet me ask you this: Do you favor having
Communists or fellow travelerst com-
missioned in the Army of the United
Statesr™

"T .do not.”

"Why was it when he (meaning General
Marshall) was Commander in Chief they
were permitted to have commissions over
the recommendations ojf the House
Committeer'

"T do not know."

Mrould you agree, in the period of General
Marshall's administration, with the
accuracy of this .statement, page 55 of

the deposition of Senator Bentonl%

™I know there was Communists in the State
Department. !

"Do you agree that that is a correct
statementr"




General Smith:
Attorney Magees
Genercl Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magees

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

"I would,"
"You would or wouldn'tr"
"T would agree thatitis-a correct statement."
'So that you believe with the Senator that
there were Communists in the State Depart-
ment %f the United Statesr"

"r do. I believe there are Communists.in

ny own organization.”

"Do you know themP™

"T do not. I wish I did. I do everything

I can _to detect them, but I am morally

certain, since you are asking the question,

that there are. I believe that they are

so adroit and adept that they have in-~
FPiltrated. -practically every security or-

ganization of Government in_one way oOr
another. And it is our function to detect

them where possiible.

T read further:

"1 phe pe is ,no doubt that Communists did
infiltrate in the State Department and
this was well known in 1945.!

"po you agree with thatr"

"7 would be inclined to think it is true."
Upssuming that you knew the names of

Communists in your organization, General,
what would you do about itrP”




Q

.

General Smiths

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee s

General Smiths~

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magees

o

nThe law gives me specific authority
and powers over the people in my own
organization. I do not care to discuss

it but I would act immediately to
eliminate them."

"and I ask you the further question, that
if a similar situation existed in the
State Department, don't you feel that

+he same action should be takenr'

"I do." LK 2R N 4

"Then you think the statement of Senator
Benton that as early as 1945 the State

Department was infiltrated would be in-

correct?" .

"o, I would have no reason to think it
was incorrects Qw the contrary, I am
inclined to think it may be correct.”

"put your position is that you didn't
know- of such a situation in 1947."

"ot at all"

Uprom your knowledge and experience,
khowledge of Communists -and Communist
conspiracy to overthrow the Government
of the United States, can you give us
your opinion as to whether or not the
Chinese Nationalist Government Should
have been required to take the Chinese
Communists into their Governmentr™

"yo, I can't, I am sorry to say.”

"po you have any opinion on that?'"




General Smiths
Attorney Magee:

General Smiths

Mr. Kiendl:

Genera;~Smith:

Attorney Magees

General Smith:
Attorney Magee:
Genqral Smiths

Attorney Magee s

general Smiths

Q

"T have a generdl opinion:"
"What is thatr"

My genéral opinion is. that we have
learned at long last that the Communists
embrace ,you. only to destroy you. Con-
sequently, although I -- when wa§ the
mission, in 1948 -- I probably would not
have subscribed to it at that time -~ If
you now.asked me the question, I would
say that any effort to- bring a Communist
minority into a coalition government is
a mistake. _I would not have so testified
in_1949." Co ‘ a n

"phe mission was in January. 1946, according
#0 this photograph that has been marked.!

Nrn 1946 . T would have said, if I had been
asked to testify under oath, that an effort
+0 provide a coalition qovernment probably
was & wise thing to dos I have learned a
good deal since that time.! i

"And, as a matter of fact, General, haven't?
you made a recommendation that the Italian
government should take the Italian com-
munists into that @overnmentr!

"By no means.”

"you never made such a. recommendationr”

™o, You misread.!

"I didgs"

"yes; T said that we connived at bringing
'theyé'but I never .made such a recommenda-

- fion .

- 10-




e Y
¥

Attorney Magees

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

+

Attorney Magees:

General Smith:

[e

U"The United States connived to bring the
Italian communists into the Italian
government?!

Mge arranged to bring our friend, Mr.
mﬁ'—mmy—b'emwﬂere

a Tme 1aDorT i s

under the mistake common TO0 aldl o us,
and I would have subscribed to vt myself,
that coalition governments might be maae

to . work. The Theory .that ‘our COMMUNTS TS
are different’ which was SubSCTILEC TO
by most of The European chancerys was. a

generally accepteq one at ThAT Time e
But _thav wasS a political recomﬁ?ﬁaﬁ%zon

which I had no PAre Ofe "Eé only
nilitary recommendatzons;" :

"pe11, let's eiplore that just a little.

"Then as I understend it, at that time
you believed- in the I%alzan government
taking Italian communvsts in as part of
the governnent 2

»

tpid T .been.asked at that time, as I was
not, if it was a good move to try %o

create a.coalition qgovernment in Italy
including the communists, based on my ’
knowledge at that tzme, I would have
sazd it zs." e '

'%s a matter of fact didn't we go a
lzttle,further, didn 1t you statée that
we were determined that these things
should ber" o

T don't recdll the ezact wording but
such was our intention/and policy -=-

and ‘when I say Tour! -IT mean by that, the
intention and polzcy/;f the United -States
Government. !

- 11 -




Attorney Magee:

General Smiths

Attorney Magee:::

Genérai Smiths

Attorney Magee:

General Smiths

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:
Attorney Magee:
General Smiths

Attorney Magee:s

General Smithe

"yow, you have written a book, I believe,
have you not, Géneral, entitled 'y Three
Years. in Moscow,'?"

Myes, !

"And this book is a correct statement, is
it not, of what your views were and what
you believed at the timel"

"I‘b 18. 5 2

T ask you if you didn't say, on pages
18 and 19:

Mye of the West were determined to es-
tablish a Democratic government with as
broad a base as possible, and this made
it _easy for us to accept Communist

participation in the ITtalian government,

and even to accept and indeed to jfacili-

tate. the return of the +talian CommunisSt

leader, -Polmiro Togliatti, who had been
n ZIQSQOQ,\«\!""

"rhat is correct.” ...

"you had on your staff when you were in
MHoscow a John Davies, did you nod,
Generalr"

”Yes o n

"So called Far Eastern specidlist; is
that correctr!

"That is correct.!” ...

"And you found him and believed him to

be a very loyal and very capable officer,
of sound judgmentr"

"r still believe so from my experience
with- him in Moscow, yes.'" ...

- 12 -
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Attorney Magee:

General Smiths

Attorney Magees'

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

Génerqi Smiths

pus

a

"And you know that the McCarran. Commitiee
-~ I read from page 224 of this report,
after having heard Mr, Davies testimony
concluded at page 224: 'John Patton
Davies, Jr. testified falsely before. the
sub-committee in denying -that he recom-
mended that a central intelligence agency
employ, utilize and rely upon certain
individuals having Communist associations
and connections: This matter was relevant
0 the inquiry and substantial in import. "

"no you know that to be a factr"

"T an aware that that appears in the re-
port of the McCarran Committee."

MAre you aware of the Sfurther fact that
oné of the two recommendations of the
MeCarron Committee, which appears on

page 226 is: 'That the Department o)
Justice submit to a Grand Jury the ques-
tion of whether perjury -has been committed
before the sub-commitiee by John P.
Davies, Jr. 'l

"I anms n

=

"Now, General, is there a report in
existencé, or o recopmendation in
éxisténce, from John Davies recommending
that the Central Intelligence Agency employ .
persons of Communist sympdthy?! '

"7 decline to answer. Classified.” ...

"Don't you knod as a fact, General, that
Mr. Davies isApnp—Gommunisﬁ?"

Myo, I do not."

- 13 -




Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

Attorney Magee:

General Smith:

"pon't you know that he is recommending
pro-Communists for work in your agency?”

"7 must decline to answer thate” ...
Ngeneral, during the McCarran hearings,.

did your department, under your instruc-
tions, contact the Department of Justice
with reference to John Patton Davies, Jr.r"
"Sorry, can't answer that."

"rs it a fact that your Depariment has
requested the Deparitment of Justice no?b

to bring prosecution proceedings against
Mr. Davies for perjuryr"

"Sorry, can't answer that.'!

OESERVATIONS'

As can be gathered from the above excerpts and
quotdtions General Smith was not at all impressive as .a

witness.

He_reflected (1

0 portant subjects:

ACTION:

This memorandum is for your information.
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" EDITORIALS
- HOw. NAIVEVCAN YOU GET?

,.7 For _the week’s dunce ¢ap_we ‘nominate: Gen. Walter |

| Bedell:Smith, the director of the Central Intelligence Agen-

| ¢y, who.seems astounded. that his admission_there are Coms: :

' .munists: within_his_own, suger-secret group should ‘have

| shocked-the country. '

g As a matter of fact, Mr. Smith now does not seem to

.know Just exactly what he did. say. Hxs best ‘explanation to

. date_of his- original. blooper is that he meant’ that Commu- K

' nists are so smart, it ‘would: be- surprising if they were: not

‘opérating in the- c1a. . ‘
We have-news for Mr., Smith, who is an: ex-ambassador ‘

to Russja. Tb__g_l_i_t,ggq_bnndle of mformatxon might-be tran-

" know..whether. or not hé.has Communists in.his CIA, or if
Mr. Smith_does have Communists in his- CIA, perhaps now.

;Js_the time to affix an “ex” b.eimle.hls.p:esent.tlﬂe..of_ditec-
‘tor of-the CIA.

L ©  Or, perhaps Mr. Smith .ins’t- as naive as- he: makes out

Zto be. Thmmm
“seems t0* be one of “Communists and rascals’ in the oov- |
e;‘_mngng, and, perhaps, Mr, Smith thought he. would, furmsh
th_em _a-bit more fodder.as ambIUDItion:

” Whatever the reason. for- MT. Smith’'s outburst it makes
's0’little sense that, we will .be surpnsed.:'{if_is.ngxmlﬁt”d’t"
+ assunchallenged by the theoretically, mtellment_pople.whg
put-Mr. Smith where he is today-—and out of whxch“he;sould

- slated. into. the_profionéement_that I Mr_Smith_doesn’t )

“be put tomorrow. B ; o
s >
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Per your instructions, SA J. A. Connors has obtained for

us e above testimony df General Smith who was then Director of
You will recall that considerable

the~Tentral Intelligence Agency, ]
exet resulted from Smith having mdde a statement that he

believed that there were Communists in his own organization (CIA).

RECOMMENDATI ONS 2

(1) That the dttached testimony of General Smith be \
indexed into the CIA file and that the original of this memorandum
be serialized as serial 1959r of the main file of the CIA and
Smith's testimony placed ih date order with other correspondence

concerning him at the %ime.
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49284 TESTIMONY OF GEN. WALTER Bnm«:w(

SMITH
é \
TESTIMONY OF GEN. WALTER- B/'SMITH, DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL
TELLIGENCE AGENCY
a

: IN
. Ailadelghia
w Mq ‘.'TAVENQN '1-:%—. ]‘.VI'r. Chtitman, T think that TZhould make it clear }
that General Smith is being called not. because of any connection that

/0 /»«/ y ;_he may have of any knowledge that he may have of conditions in

AN Philadelphia. He is being called here at this time merely as a matter

of convenience to the committee and as a result of action previously

taken by the committee regarding an entirely different matter from |
that-which is under inquiryT;ere. 2.1y E‘l ip a. 55,48

Will you state your full name, please sir ¢ e ¢ ‘ \

General ‘Syrra. Walter B. Smith, general, United States Army. !

Mr. Taven~er. When and where were you born, General Smith ? i

!

|

Géneral Siurx. Indianapolis, Ind., October 5, 1895.

Mr. TavenNer., Wil o the committee, please, in a general
wag, what your scholastic training has been?

xeneral Syrra, Lam a graduate of the parochial schools of Indian-
apolis, manual training high school, and X have had a year of college,
graduate of the Infantry School, Command and General Staff School,
the Army War College.

Mr. TAvENNER. What is your Army rank?

General.S»ite. General.

Mr. 'TavenNEer: I do not think it necessary, Mr. Chairman, to go
through all of the various important positions that General Smijth
has occupied in the United States Army. That is well known and his
distinguished career need not, I think, be attempted to be narrated here. }
I would like to ask you, however, what positions of a civil nature you
have held since 1945..

General Sy, Assistant Chief-—since 1945—Ambassador to the
Soviet Union, and Director of Central Intelligence. 3

Mr., TaveNNer. When did you become Am%gssador?

General S»urm.. Early in 1946, and I reinained so until 1949, 3
years., .

Mr. TavENNER. When'were you appointed Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency ¢ .

General Syrre, Two years ago.

19]&%1;.. TavennNer, That would be from approximately October of
5 .
General Syrra. October 7, 1950.

Mr. TaveNNER. General Smith, during the course of hearings being
conducted by the Committee on Un-American Activities in Los
Angeles, the latter part of September, a notice appeared in the news-
papers relating to testimony alleged to have been given by you in
the course of a hearing in a civil case. The effect. of this statement
which appeared in the press in Los Angeles was that practically
every-security organization of the Government had been infiltrated
by Communists, according to your alleged testimony.

The committee immediately caused a subpena to be issued request- :
ing your appearance here today because this is the first opportunity
that it has had to meet-since completing the hearings in California,
for the purpose of inquiring of youwhat the basis was for your testi-
mony. . :

™
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TESTIMONY OF GEN. WALTER BEDELL SMITH - 4285.

Now, .after retﬁ’x;ning. -to, Washington from California,, we"have
secured by subpenayi.copy 6f:thg-transeript, of.the, testimony, ~hich
was;the subject of this matter," and I think that I should read.the
pertinent part 6f:that testimony. béfore.asking. any. further, questions.

You were asked this question’ [reading];- .

You worked, did you not, during the-‘tim’eiybuzxt\zére’ Ambassador to:Moscow'as
-an- officer.of our:State Department? o ” )

-, Answer: T did.

Question., Don’t, you know as a fact that-in. 1047 the State Department was
infiltrated with Communists?* =~ ~ . ~ ’ o '
% Answer: I donot. : -
+ :Question. Would you.agree in;the period.of General Marshall’s administra-
tion with the accuracy of this statement? .

- “Page'55 of-the:deposition‘of Senator. Benton, and his testimony: is
quoted as follows [reading]:.

» I'know there were Communists in the State Departmient— -~

and then the question:» s e oeec o

Do you agree that that is a correct statémént??
Answer. I would. ’ . i
, Question, You would-or wouldn’t? i
Answer. I would agree that it is a correct statement. oo R
, . Question. So-that you believe with the Senator that there were Communists in
the State Department of the United States? ‘ o
Answer:Ido. Ido. Ibelieve there are Communists in my own organization.

Mr. Waraer. I think right there, Mr, Tavenner, it migbt‘i)é perti:
nent to ascertain why the general volunteered this after answering the

3

£~

question
. I'believe there’are Communists in my own pygginiz,at.ion,
‘What is the basis of that conclusion, General ? )
-General' Syra. In thefirst place, had I left'the answer stand-as it
was, L remember this was testimony given under oath in reply to cross:
examination; and the implication.would have been that-I believed that
there were:Cormunists in the:State Department; that it had been
riddled with Communists. T don’t so believe. There have béen two
to'my knowledge. I.donlt need to elaborate on the case of Mr. Alger

.

.

. Hiss, as being well-known to all of you. T also amaware or have been

informed that about 5 years ago an individial in a:very minor position
in the State Department was identified as a.Communist; and was
quietly disposed of, and-his case is still under investigation.
" That is two. T'hat is the score as far as I know of it. Tt is plural,
Communists. ) : _
Mr: Warter. I am not talking about that: I am talking about the
further answer: “Ldo.” And thenyou went on and volunteered :

- I-believe there are Communists in my own organization.

‘General S»ura. I do, but T cannot elaborate on those reasons in
open session. :
. Mr. Warter. You have screened everybody in your organization;
have you not? T

General Sxtir. ' We hiave, indeed;.as I did elaborate further to the
press, I have found nobody;no Commiinists or no penetrations in my

:li)eposltloﬁ in Clvll‘Actlon“"l335—'—52;‘Senator»g’osepl'x-vl?:. 'McCarthy"vt. Senator Willlam

-Benton, taken September 29,.1952;;Wa§p{qgton. D.C.
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&Wii organizatioi it the United'States; no Americas; and fniohe Within
the ziiitﬁb“ritji or Scope of résponsibility of this committes. .

Mr, WArter. Well, now, Genéral, ifi that regard I-woiild 1iké to
cill ‘your-dttention .to- théz-f;i'ct that W6 havé given to your 6rganizas
tion free access to the files of Gut Committes: ’ )

General Syurm. Indeed-you have. , . Co .

Mr. Warter. And when you made this statenient, it disturbed all
of us, because we don’t let just anybody. look at our files, a1id more than
thit, T wa$ disturbéd becatisé T happen {0 be chairmian of the Imimi-
gration Committee, and in that position I have cooperated with your
oagzinizaition‘ on.mdny occasions, and-you know:what I.am talking
about., ) :

.So I think thit we are entitled to know why you stated urnider odth:

I believe there are Communists in my own organizatiom. .

General Syrra: Certainly, Congiessinan; I will réply in-this Way:

I believe so because in the past we have from time to-time discov-
ered one or two, and I believe that in the future we will from time.to
time discover them, but as I said, none in the Unifed States, iic Aineri-
cans, and none within the scope of intérest or résponsibility of this
committee. . . . . i

You Wwill rémember; pléasé, that I havé Tio résponsibility inside the
United States, and,no internal security responsibility in the United
States, and am,%rohibitegi by law from exercising any of those func-
tions: I trust that you will hot ask me {0 eldborate furthér in open

hearing about it, and I would be extrémely-happy-to elaborate at con=-

siderable extent if you will go into executive session later. .

Mr. Wavrrer. So thiat; as fir a§ you kiow, thérd aré no' Coniiniinists
in your organization in the United States? L .

. General S»urwm. Indéed, yes, Congressinan;.and I believe, since
this thing has béen exaggerated, it might be profitable to the commit-
tee, with which as you know, wé have worked closely in the past, to tell
you how we screen our own personnel. .It'is rather interesting.:

Mr. Woop. I believe the committée Would be interestéd to know that
at_this. point, General; 1t you doi’t mind pursiing the subject to des
veloping it a little furthef for us.

‘General Syrm. Yes, indéed.

Mr. Woop. Proceéd.. - . e ‘

General SymrrH: I went over it very carefully, myself. The figures
are rathér illuminating. )

Of the applications which we receive,and I will have to talk to you
on. the basis bf»lj):?rceﬁtagegg.SO percent are screened out by our:per-
sonnel people. Let us take the arbitfary figure of 1;000. Of every
1,000 applications, 80 percent or a little more are eliminated by our
personnel people. The réimaining 20 percent are turned over to our
security agéncies for investigation, my own, and the Federal Bareau
of Investigation. . ) .

Of the reiraining 20 percent; 11 percent are eliminated ds a result
of security investigations.” That does not mean that the individuals

hemisélvés are suspects. It does-mean. that security considerations
of one kitid or another afe considered and they include a very widé
spectrum, from those.individuals who, may have relatives behind the
iron curtain and Who ate thussuscéptible.to préssure, to: those indis
viduals who may drink a little bit, or talk a little bit. Eleven percent

'
4
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. do believe that you are doifig & remarkable job in screening the Com-
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aré scréened oit, afid of thiat 11 percent 4 petcent ars Scréened’ ouf for
réally ‘génuing sécuirity reasons,.thit. is, peopls-who hive contaets
which we consider render them undesirable’for a sensitive service. ' -
You can see what the residue is.. Those are the pesplé that Wwe em-
ploy. Ishouldlike to'émiphasize; However, that oné of thé penaltiés of
serving with an agency of this kind-is thiat you aré never cleared: You
recognize wheii yoir-joiif yis that.you aféconstantly>going to be undér
investigatioh, and that you are hever relieved of suspicion; eéven though
it be only suspicion®of possible indiscrétion. ' ’
With .that-very careful serééning; we feel that we¢ arg relatively
pretty thoroqglilgi Secure-in thé United States: Sixice-our responsi-
bilities aré outside of thé United States; we-do not thiere énjoy that
security: There is only-oné organization of:two among the security
agencies of Government which i3 happily in thdt-position: I should

Ameéricans and_they operate only in the United States. '
, Mr. Veroe. General, let me say that I do appreciaté that last.state-
ment yourmade. T am a'former FBI agent myself. I apprecidte very
much the sensitive position that you are in.at the present time; and-[

muinists.and:other subversives from your own orgahnization as.well
as the work you do in combating worldswide éspiorage. I-would
like to ask you relative to the Presidential edict Which prévents Jou
from givihg any of your files or information.to any Member.of Con-
gress or any congressional committee without the PreSident’s ap:
proval—how do-you construe that? . . .
General Sxari: That applies only to direct loyalty. investigations.
The Presidential edict is that if in a direct 10yalty.investigation ofsan
individual or in connection therewith, subpena should be isSiied for
records or files; it Wwould be feferted to the Président who; presiim-
ably if'it were justified; would aiithorizé the propér authorities.to.be
shown thé files. A case lias recéntly. arisen of suspicion of an.indi-
vidual in my own. agency; Sénator McCarran’s committee was intef-
ested in. ‘ . )
Mr. Veive. Would you tell us the hame of thaé individual at the ¢
preSent-time? : . .
Genéral:Sxirrir. The officer or the géntleman’s naime was Dr. Oda*
refiko. He has been investigated and reinvestigated so many, times
that I think he is black and blué. I was-called on by: a. Membér of
Congress. for the records in the cas¢ of Dr. Todos - MNQtarenko;. not
formally; but simply by letter. DL\ N D Q.
Mr. Veroe. What type of position does he hold in your office? . &2 —_
General Sy, He does some scientific work in connection with
electrénics. I did not release the files. I offered to make them avail- A M
able within the agency to.the Member of Congréss who yrote for, them, > g ;i A

since they are part, of our security files, and when that was not satis-

factory I personally carried the files down, and showed them to Sena: / J ‘

tor McCarran. That was done informally, Congressman, and I g |

thought we have an obligation to that committee as well as your com-

mitiee, L einl appreciate o . 7] o
r. VeLpE. I certainly appreciate your cooperation in that regard; -

General. . T would like {6 alt)slic you AW};)ethér, you are.acquainted: with /\?l& % M

Colonel Allen of the Signal Corps‘Intelligence. —

General Syura. Not personally.

'\
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‘Mr. VeLoe. You do krow that.he has made-some compldints ‘con-
cerning communism and Communist, infiltration into the Signal Corps
Intelligence? L, T -

. General Syarm.. Yes; Ido; - . . . !

. Mr. Veppg:, Do you happen to have a file in which Colonel Allen l‘

and J. amegﬁ ebb, who I believe is'a, civilian employee attached to,the i

.D‘ (- Signal Corps Intelligence, with you at(the present time? . 1

‘ General, aitH. ‘No, Congressman’; I do not-have that file with me.

I have seen that file. , :

- My, VeLpE. Does our staff have that file? . |

.* Mr. N1xox. We have the file concerning complaints.

, ‘General Syra. T have some notes in connection with-the case. I

have seen the file but, since it related to a problém of internal security,

Xitook no action on it except to invite.the attention of those authori<

ties,whovare-responsible for' internalisécurity to the situation which

appeared to exist, and then proceeded again:-to investigate Dr. Odar-
enko and have FBI reinvestigate him. .

«. Mr. Verpe. ‘As I understand it, General, this complaint by .Colonel
Allen concerned Dr, Odarenko, ) ‘

General SxurtH. Among a good many others. | ) -

. Mr. Vewpe: And Dr.. Odarenko' was previously attached to the
Signal Corps Intelligence? . . ‘
u&eneralL yrra. Yes, Congressman.
Mr. VeLpe. When did Dr. Odarenko become attached to syour
. branch of the Intelligence? .
General SyrtH. May I consult some notes?
. Mr. VELDE. Yes. :
. General SiTH. May T read from my notes, Mr.-Chairman%

Mr. Woop: Yes. . -

- General S»yurm. Dr. Odarenko-is a 25-year-old Russian-born-nat-
uralized citizen who applied for Government employment ‘in 1949
and ‘was ‘employed by the Army. The Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion was requested to conduct an investigation of Dr. Odarenko and
completed it in August of 1949, ' ’ ’

In October of 1949 lLis employment was approved and he entered ©
on duty as an electronics engineer. He came to us shortly thereafter. | ‘
On the 31st of July 1950, following our policy, he voluntarily: sub-
mitted to a polograph interview, that is; a lie-detector test, in which
special attention was given to questions concerning any of his éxtra-
curricular or Communist-affiliations and similar support of. or sym-
paﬁl}iéi with a. foreign power. The.interview was' favorable to ‘the
subject.

About this time we received information of certain anonymous
charges which appeared to emanate from a clique of former coemploy-
ees in thé Signal Corps. I may say, parenthetically, that'those charges
emanated from one faction of a group which has been under sur-
veillance for a considerable period of time. It is not that there was
any suspicion of Communist affiliations, but because there was grave
concern about the general stability of some-of the individuals.

These charges have continued sporadically from this same gzjqulp

from 1950 through Jaruary of 1952. ‘They have been based on a
legations that Dr. Odarenko mightbe Subversive or might have siib-
versive associates. He was reinvestigated twice by our'own security
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agencies and no corroboratiye evidence has ever béeh provided:; “Fow-
eyer, incidént:to these charges, the Fedeéral: Bureau of. Investigation
made a second. and very: complete investigation: from-QOctober.1950.t0
February of 1951, and again.furnished a further supplemental report
in March of 1951. | ‘ ’

In October of 1951 the Central Intelligence .Agency-security: staff
made. further investigations, and the Army supplemented this by -de-
tailed inquiry into their own personnel.

In January 1952, and as a result of the fonr complete:investigations
and careful analysis of all information obtained, both the Central In-
telligénce Agency and the Army came to’the conclusion that the alle-
&dtions were mif}:nmded and were based on personal friction and ill-
feeling developed-in an interoffice feud. '

Dr. Odarenko is-still in-our employ, and we have seen no reason for
terminating his employment. , R

My! Veipe. Do you feel that Dr. Odarenko is perfectly loyal as far
as his work is-concerned ¢ ' -

‘General Syrn. I-do, Congressman. ‘ -

Mr. Verpe: And that there is nothing: in his affiliations with any of
the Communist-front groups or anytliing of that sort that would make
him at this time disloyal? .

~@eneral Syura. I do. . , K

Mr. Verpe. I believe, of course, and I trust, your opinion a great
deal,but I do believe, Mr. Chairman, that Colonel Allen should have
an opportunity to appear. before this committee, and I don’t think at
this time that, I would be willing to-hear him due to.the fact.that X am
in d-dampaign, and L think a.couple of others-on this committee are

i

. in "campaigns, but I do.ask that before the year is over that Colonel

Allen may havean opportunity to appear before this committee and tell
what he knows about communism and subversives-in the Signal Corps
Intelligence, as well as'the CTA. .

Mr. Woop. The committee members interrupted counsel awhile ago
and have taken some:time; and-will counsel proceed now witl further
investigation of the witness? . )

Mur. Tavenner. Possibly the record should be corrected tg show that
the nanie of the Allen to whom you refer was Col. Ollie llen.

My, Veroe. How do you spell the first name ¢ A

Mr. TavenNer., O-l-l-i-e. Ts that correct?’

‘General Sxara. T.don’t know ; as I said before, I glanced only at the
copy of the report which came to my attention, and noted that one
individual in my agency was included in a long list of allegations, and
turned- the information that I had over to those authorities who are
responsible for internal security and then proceeded to reinvestigate
the devoted Dr. Odarenko. i

Mr. TaveNNEr. General Smith, at the time the complaint was made
against Dr. Odarenko were other persons included in the complaint
and théh later became employed in your agency ?

General Syra. Not to my knowledge. ‘

Mr. Tavenner. Now, Mr. Chairman, I will continue with the read-
ing of the testimony. The last answer-given by you, or the last ques-
tion and answer, I think I should reread: '

Question. So that you believe with the Senator that there were Communists
in the State Department of the United States? .

Answer. I do. I pelieve there are Communists in my own organization.
26448 —52 2’ /’//\
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Question. :Do,you know.them? . e

Answer. I do not. I wish I did, I do everything I can to detect thém, but:I
am’ morally cértain, ‘since you,are:asking the question, that there are: I believe
that' they*are so adroit and adept-that they.have infiltrated practically every
security organization of Government in one way or another. And it is our func-
tion‘to detect them where possible. ’

Jread further from the testimony of Senator Benton:

‘Thetre is no doubt that Communists did infiltrate in the State Department
and this was well known in 1945? - ’

Question. Do you agree with that?

Answer. I would be inclined to think it is true.

General Smith, you were partially asked one question that I wanted
to ask you, What is the responsibility of your agency in ascertaining
whether or not there has been Communist infiltration in other security
organizations of.the Government, besides your own ¢

General Syarn. Within the United States, none,

. Mr. TavexnNer. What organizations of the Government in the
United States did you have reference to when you said:

1 believe that they are so adroit and adept that they have infiltrated practically
every.security organization of Government.

General Syrra. In a general way, and I do not wish to be specific in
open hearing, those organizations of Government which have func-
tions similar to my own, that is,-the collection of information, the
intelligence agencies of Government, with the one exception, as I pre-
viously stated, of the FBI. That does not have to employ foreigners,
" and it can exclusively operate within the United States. )

Mr. VeLpe. General, may I interrupt you, I am not quite clear, Are
there any other organizations besides your own attached to the United
States Government which investigate or collect information outside
of the United States? )

General Syarm. Yes, sir; the Army, the Navy, the Air Force, and
various others. They are vitally concerned with information of cer-
tain kinds outside the United States.

Mr. Vewne. They are not in your jurisdiction$

General Sxita. They are subject to my general coordination, and
they are résponsible, as I am, however, for their own internal security
and are as Vulnerable as Lam outside the United Statés to certain types
of penetration, and please remember that when I refer to penetration
I am referring to espionage, that is to a spy or an agent of the Soviet
Government or of one of the governments associated therewith, who
in one way or the other, and it does not have to be on a high level,
worms his way into an organization for the purpose of collecting
information. - ’

Mr. Woop. Proceed, with your answer.

“General Sxrrr. That concludes it, X think, sir.

Mr. Woop. I thought you were interrupted.

General Sxura. Does that answer your question, sir?

Mr. Tavenner. Not entirely, sir. ~ You have talked about Govern-
ment, security agencies abroad, but your statement as recorded in the
transeript of the testimony did not.limit it, limit your answer to
security agencies abroad. Your testimony was [reading]:

I believe they are so adroit and adept that they have fnﬁltrated practically
eyery security organization of Government. '

{

oSy

i | /ﬂ/r



4]

TESTIMONY' OF GEN. WALTER BEDELL SMITH 4291

Now;, I would like to know what security organjzations of Govern-
ment within the United' States you had. reference to, specifically..

‘General Syafu. Néne. My responsibilitiesrare all abroad,-and my
knowledge is restricted-to what goes on abroad. '

. Mr. Tavex~er. But that is not what you said-in your téstimony,.
and you did not limit it to activities abroad, and so as the testimony
stands on the record it is an indictment of every security Government
ilge(xllcy in the land, or every Government security organization in:the

and. . .

.General Sarrru. I did not delimit it, Mr. Counsel, and-I don’t think
that it should be taken as an'indictment by anybociy who is familiar
with the law and with the. limitations of my own res'p’onsibilit;y.{

Those are very clear.

Mr. Waurer. We are familiar with the law, but what we.-want to
know is what you meant when you made this very plain statement.

General Syaru. Exactly that. - e

Mr. Warter. And more than that, I would like to kiiow whether
or not you felt that there had been a penetration into this cominittee..

Géneral Sxrrr. I meant exactly what I said; Congressman.

Mr. Wavrter. You said that they have infiltrated practically every
security organization of the Government in one.way or-another.

‘General Sxrrm. That isexactly what Tmesant. L'have made certain
exceptions, but remember, please, that when I.talk, I talk about the
operations with which I am familiar. .

Mr. Warter. Well, one day, but then on another day you talk about
something else. . ) .

General S>arn. I answered a question, Mr. Chairman, and Mr!
Congressman, and T answered. it to the best of my ability and:elabo-
rated as rapidly as I could. g :

Mr. Warter. Well; on the 29th of September, you, said one thing,
and on the 80th you said something else. "What you said on the29 th
stirred this committee, for the reasons I have already given’you. Now,
as I understand your testimony, you base this statenient [reading]:

I believe there are Communists in my own orgarization ; there are Communists
in the State Department— . ’ T .
on the fact that you know of two Communists in the State Depart-
ment, and you don’t know of one in your organization in the United
States, and that is the basis for this statement

General Syirrn. Have I allayed your disturbance?

Mr. Wavrrer: You haven’t allayed my disturbance. I am disturbed
because you happen to.be occupying.the position you are occupying,
General, to be brutally and- perfectly frank. : ’

Mr. Woop. Any further questions? . _ ‘

Mr. Tavenyer. May I put the question this way: What basis did
you have for stating that the Communists had infiltrated every secu-
rity organization of Government in one way .or another?

eneral Sxorax: I think that it is,ingvitable that. in one way<or an-
other at some time or another there must be a penetration within prac-
tically all of our security agencies who are obliged to deal with people
of a certain type. o :

You are-asking me to go, into methods which-I woiild be happy to
do in a closed session, but aside from that all I cansay is ‘that']i have
observed what they have been able to do elsewhere, and T amconscious
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and I.know what.they have been able to do in the past, let us say, in -
Canada, in the United States.itself; as you will note from the records
of the ederal Bureau of Investigation, in Japan, and in Germany.,

Those two latter countries-were once where the-security police,did
ot operate:under the limitations.of law and decency and regardfor
human.rights- that we-do.dn-this.country,.and yet they were pheno-
menally successful, and so it would be very foolish and very fatugus | |
of us to assume that somewhere we do not have a penetration. I bé- l
lieye that;all of my colleagues in-the intelligence community so assume )
and-so act, . . )
. Mr; Warzer. That$ exactly what you meant on the 29th of Segtem;:
bér, and you assumed and presumed that there had been an infiltra-
tion and that was merely an assumption-based on nothing more than.
the history of the past. = ‘

General S»ri. A little more than that. o

Mr., Warrek. Plus the two cases that you know of in the State
Department. . )

eneral Syrix. A little more than that. As I have told you, Con-
gressman, we have turned up abroad people within our own organiza-
tion, and there are other organizations like my own which operate
abroad and which operate under the same- difficulties, and the same
limitations, and which are obliged to employ the same type of
personnel.

_.Mr. VeELpE. As far as I am concerned, I am going to assume just
like you do, because I know that from the past there have been infiltra-
tions into the various security services. You take the OSS, for in-<
stance, T don’t know whether you heard of Sterling Hayden or not.

General Sxra. Indeed I have. :

Mr. Vepe. Sterling Hayden came before this committee, and he
testified that he was a member of the Communist Party, at the time he
was in the OSS, and certainly we can assume that if a gentleman-of
that standing would come in and say -that he was a member of the
Communist, Party, that there are others, too, who have been in the
services, and who will attempt to get into the services in.the future,
and I thoroughly a\%ree with General Smith in his statement. .

(_}engeral Sara., May I make a perfectly gratuitous statement at this
point? )

Mr. Woop. Yes, sir; we would be delighted to have it. ~

General S»rH. I am not political,-and X have no political affilia-
tions, and I have no political leanings. X am conscious of the fact
that this, perfectly honest, to my mind, statéinent made under oath,
and under very limited conditions, has been at certain levels used
Bolitically.~ Now, I would like to say this: Any future President,’

emocratic or Republican, is going to have to work with the same
agencies that are now engaged in the problem of eliminating the
C%mx'nunist menace. Any future administration,.Democratic or
Republican, is going 'to encounter the same difficulties.

I know both the Presidential candidates and I have the most pro-
found respect for the integrity and character and ability of both of
them. If either one of them does as well as President Truman has
done in supporting and encouraging the activities of the security
agencies of this Government, then the-American people will be able
to congratulate themselves and will have nothing to worry about. °
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, Mr. Woop. Iappreciate;that statement, and.the sentiment behind it.
I hope, also, that yoi may be cognizant of the Very, deep, concern the

members of this committee felt when'they.read:in the press the state- .
ment attributed to you to the effect that to your.knowledge, practically

- every:agency.of this Government had been infiltrated by Communists
and-their agents. I understand now, from:what you-say here, that
~ when you made those statements that, for instance: -

I would agree that there are Communists in the State"Depizr‘tmeht—- .
you predicate that on.the.two instances that you detailed to this
committee: i ) “

General Syrrm. T certainly know of'two; Mr. Chairman, and it will
be inevitable that in the years to come from time to time at some levels
they.will be picked up, one or another, because e have a lohg pull
aheadofus. =~ ' 7 ’ o
" Mr. Woop. I don’t think that that statement was $o disturbing'as

s e - )

the furthérstatement that—
I belleve there are .Communists {n my. own organization,

and that is a direct quote from your testimony. That statement did

not seek to limit .what it.embraced-to the United States alone,and it

just said:

: I believe there are, Communists in my own organization,

.. That.was a.most disturbing statement to.me. I understand now

that you say, and it is your contention, that that is what you intended
to convey then, that you knew of none in the United Statés but that
you believed there were some at other placesj is that correct?

General Smrrir. Well, you know what my organization is, Mr.
Chairman; .and, you .and the members of ‘your committee are expe-
rienced and knowledgeable in this matter, and you have dealt with us
for along time, and you know what our purpose is, and you'know how
we operate, ané you know what our objectives are. '

. Mr. Woop. 1 understand, sir, but you did not undertake to limit it,
notwithstanding.the fact that-your organization operates only.in for-
eign fields, many of your personnel are’in the United States, and-sre
United States citizens.

-" General SprrH. Yes. )

Mr. Woop. And don’t you agree now that it would bé a disturbing
thing if the American people“were to become convinced of-the fact
that you yourself believed that right here in our midst that your organ-
ization is infiltrated with Communists,.and wouldn’t it be a disturging
sort of situation? \ .

., General Syite. Yes, indeed it would; and that is one of the rea-
sons why I was glad to come here toda{. In.justice to myself, now,
you must recall that immediately after this hearing, to those members
of the press who wished to remain; this was pretty thoroughly ex-
plained. One or two did not wish to remain and left. Immediately
afterward, the following day, as a matter of fact, I got. @'grou%.of
editors, owners, -and so forth, and amplified it pretty thoroughly.
Regrettably, not all of that amplification was published, because,.as
the:President wrote'mé; this is a-political-year and he understood that
it is inevitable that any, statement, by a member of the administration
is going to be taken out:of context and exploited for political pur-
poses. Many of the things that I have told you today have been given
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publicly but -have tiot beeii pritited: ‘That is why I would 1LiKs to"get
this.record straight. | i 5

Mr. VELDE. General~—= s . .

‘Mr. Woon: :I would like to aSk you one further question: Catelori:
¢éilly; Geneéral Siith, fiow in clarification’ 6f that, pottion,of your an:
Swer as t0 whether or not you kriow 6f any Communists in your own
organization, in"'which. you state that they are'so adroit and.adept that
they have inﬂ@raﬁgd,practi@ally every, security agency, of the Govern-
mert in-one way. or another-—categorically;.do. jou.now:say.that you
don’t know 6f any-Seciitity organization in“Ajrerica that has a Com-
munist in it today, or.that you do? . . .

Géneral Sitita. That has oné today? ‘

Mr:~W606'5 YeSl. f/ 2% T :1 i L8 A Lig g &

Generdal Siiii. Catégorically, nio; because if T did, I Jyould it
my finger on him instantly, and he would be eliminated.” But I Would
certainly, Mr. Chairman, be foolishly complacent if I aéted ol any
other assumption than that some were there.

Mr. Woop. X understand; vigilance, eternal vigilance is the only
hope we have of security. ahywz:iy- in a demlocracy, but by stating that,.
that you believe they areé so adroit and.adept; that they have.infil-
trateg practically every security agency of the Government; do you
now say that you had no basis for that belief or that you believe it
because of the fact that jou think théy are as smart 45 we are and can
get into the organizations without being known? Now, whith d6 you
base it on? . s

Geneéral Sy, You know, §ir; that We hLave from time to timé
discovered them. .

Mr. Woop. Yes. o . .

‘Géneral SatitH. And I froin timé £6 tiiné,discover them in iy own
activities ih various places; which X would Prefer not to diseuss in
opén hearing.. ‘While-wé constantly work to perféct our défensive
mechanism, it is inevitdblé that we will continue from timé to timé
to discover them;-afid I cannot catégorically siy that there are-ione.
My assumption Wwould be that soméwhére in some1evél there probably
is'an agent. .

Mr. Woop. That is the basis for your statemént then fhat you bet
lieye th';tt they are so adroit that they have infiltratéd évery security
agency ) h

General Sitrrii: That is one.

Mr. Woob: Is that all?- . oL )

‘General S»tira. Theé other is observation of what they have doné
and what they are doing elsewhere. That is with friendly govéin:
ments and abroad. What they:caxt o for inistancé in Japan and éinder
the J. a‘ganésé thought control dnd seéret, police system; and: whit. they
could do in Germany under the Nazi systeni-6f policé control; they
undoubtedly will.be ablé t& do elsewhere: “

Mr. Woop. All right; sir; then do’X-understand that your statemient:

I bélieve that they dre 5o adroit they have beeiable to fnfliti{é-—-
is predicated on pure theory? * = . o o
...General Sriira. No; it 1s predicated upon-pure theory and past
performance. . ., ., ., ” ‘
Mr: Woop. Take them both, doés that cover it ?

B —
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Géiieral Syrmix: That covers it;, yés; beediise tertainly as I Have
8aid, if ‘I Knew where'thiere was one:spécifically:today, I would cef-
tgmiy produce him. . o S

Mr. VeLor: My: Chairmgn;-if we today: here have taken just. one
tern-out: of ‘contéxt, that is one answer that Genérdl Siith made in.
his deposition; that is, when hé was asked : )

.50, you beiievé, with the ;Sendtor -that there wéte Comminiistsin. tis. Statd
Depgu-tmelet of the’ United States?
and the answér was:, A .

-1d6. Tbelieve thére ate Communists in my, owii organization., -
And 16w e have just questioniéd the genéral on that one: statement:
Biig-right ‘in-thie deposition he goes on,'to say; after a question was
asked :

Do you know them?:

I a0 not. I wish I did, I do évefything I can to detdct fHem, Biit I dm
morally certain that thére are. . , )

Cértainly that should explain. the stitement thdt hé beligvés thiié
théré.are Commiinists-in lis own organization. I just wanfed to add
that {0 make the record cléar, . -

-General Syrrmr. Thank you-very miich, Congiressindn. That is 4
correct statement; and I said that I was morally céitail that there
were: o

Mr. Woob., Do,you have.any reasons on which you base that state:
ment othér fhai thosé yoil have givén?

General Satrra. 1 do not. ' .

Mr: Woop. Procéed: A o

Mr. TAvENNER, General Sinith, yot ientioned ‘the fact that there
were tivo inembers of the Commiinist Pdrty within the State Départ=
ment and oné of them was Hiss, who was the other? .

. General Sxrrd, AsT told you, I was.informed by an officer of thé
State Departmeiit that there was one in a minor position, and I know
nothing of the name;and if I did I ¢duldn’t téll you bécausé as I told
you the casé is still under investigation. J )
" My, TAVENNER, In thé course of your statemént of® September 30,
you shiow that the fiinctionifig of your agency is mdde as.setiire as
possible by ¢ompartmentalization of the Work. To quote Jou:

.+ So that no single, individual below the yery top level is able to gain the,whole
picture, even-though he may obtain part of it. o
...Do you have a section, of your agency known as the.Evaluation
Section which evaluates the information received, and if so; do you
consider it to be the .top-level group that you referred to here in this
statement? . . .
" General Sarita. No;,I have no such section:* ) .
wu M. Tayexnen. -Do. you consider those who perform that type of
work to be the top-levél persons referred’to in your statement? :
General SyITa. Please tell me what you mean by “evaluation.”
Mr; TAvENNER. Personswho would evaluate.information which you
received. Under the provisions of the act.creating the Central, In-
telligence Agency it is provided that it shall be the duty of the Agenc)(ri

s

under-the direction of the National Security. Council, to correlate an
eévaluate intelligence relating to national security. Now, I am speak-
ing of the furiction of evaluating that information.
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General Sirra. I will have 6 go into a little détail and then ask
.the chairman.to tell me ‘.jusbﬁwlﬁrz:-}\ of the phases of evaluation you
are interested_ in. . .

Theré are; as some of you may knowytwo sorts of evaluation : Firstis
the, evaluation; of the.source and authenticity of information. That
is'done by people who secure it, and X.don’t-know myself what.the
sources of information are, and-it is done on a code basis.. But let
us take, for example, what I ani now saying to you, if I am speaking
-about the Central Intelligence Agency, and using a hypothetical code,
it would be evaluated let us say as X~100. That means that it was
said by a responsible official who was in charge that it was not a- docu-
ment but that it was astatement which had the authenticity of .a
document. Beyond-that, only the source and the person.who receives
it and who deals with the source knows who the individual is and
what type it is. . P

There, is another form of eyaluation which means in‘fact thé dsséss-
ment of all of the information which flows.into Government and the
boiling of it,'down into.estimates of what.may be the most probable
intensions or the capabilities of our enemies. ‘That is done by a com:
mittee which consists of the heads of all of the intelligence .services
of the Government acting under.my chairmanship. ’
*_That, I believe, is the evaluation function, the way we carry out the
le?mlluatid‘n function’ which you.read ‘there. Yes; that is on the top

evel. ,

Mr. TAvENNER. 1 havé no further questions, Mx. Chairman.

Mr. Woop. Mr. Doyle, do you have any. questions? L

Mzr. Doyre. General, in your statément of September 30,I think that
yousaid that this is not to reflect on the loyalty of-our employees.or to
suggest that any of our security. agencies are riddled with Communists,
as has been alleged from time to.time. In using that term “riddled,”
as you did in your statement of September 30, are we to understand
that even in your own organization, to which you referred, which is
the only organization, as I understand it now, that you referred t¢ in
the deposition when you said that-no doubt there were Communists in
your own organization.. Do.you mean.that your.own organization is
now or ever, was riddled in, your'judgment, with- Communists?: .

General Syuta. No, Congressman. .I.thought-that I had madethat
very clear. . . i ) :

Mr. Doyre. Do younow know of any Government, organization ‘of
the United States Government which is riddled with Communists?  °
b (?remﬁal Srrrra. I thought that that statement stood pretty well

y itself. . . . ] ,

Mr: Doxre. Well, T thought it did, too, but you would be surprised
out in California where I live, certain newspapers capitalized upon
your statement here in the deposition hearing; and.they didn’t hesitate
to, some of them incorrectly,-quote you as saying that Governmenf
agencies were riddled with Communists. : :

General Syrra. I don’t suppose there is a_gentleman on this plat-
form who hasn’t been pretty incorrectly quoted at some time or other.

* M. Dovre. That is correct. We are used to it. .

General S»ars. ‘But since you want—and I appreciate it very
much—since you want to set such a record straight, as'I indeed do, too,
of course nét. It would be ridiculous to assume'that they are. I have

T
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told you what I knosv about the State Department. I have Knowh of
two there, one directly and one indirectly,-and I think that that’is a
prétty:good score.: . _ i '
Mr. Doyre. N ow, let me pinpoint this question, General : Do T under=
stand-then that when you stated in-your deposition hearing

There is no doubt that Communists did infiltrate in. the State Department
and this was well kxxgwmin 1945= '

do I understand ,t'h:ﬁxt-"the numbér. of Comimunists you knew 'of in the

.State Depattment: whén you gave this testimony was the Hiss éase

and one other, and-that isall? =~ _
" ’General Syarrt. I think that you have read Mr. Benton’s. statement

-8s my own, have-you not? "Would you mind. clearing that up?

" _Mr. Dovie. Xsee. That is Mr. Benton’s statement, but in answer
to a-question—-—

‘General Sxrrn. T said I would be inclined to believeit. Mr. Benton
said. it, and he was Assistant Secretary of State, and T would not.bé
iélclined to disbelievé him. I was testifying in’ the interest of Senator

enton.

" Mr. Doyre. May I say, preliminary to this one further question,
out in California your statement was publicly seized. There. were
big head lines in certain newspapers, and'some of them 3 or 4 inches
inheight; the print. (

" General'Syara. They always do.things well in California. .
. Mr. Doyre. Manifestly for political purposes but nevertheless after
that occurred, I, as a member.of this committee, the Un-American
Activities Committee, was asked Very frankly whether or not you
referred to the Un-American Activitics Committee staff of investiga-
tors as possibly an area of. Government organization in which there
had been infiltration.

_.General Sy I hope you repudiated the allegation.

‘Mr. Doyre. Well, of course I did not know what ;you referred to,
véry frankly, because I read your statement and it said-that prac-
tically every security organization in Government was.involved.

Mr. VeLDE.. Are we.a security organization ¢

Mr. Doyre.. While:I recogixlize.tiis committee is not a-security or-
ganization, Iwill say to you that generally speaking I think that-the
American people don’t differentiate véry much between a sectrity
organization of Government and the.functioning of this committee.
That is my experience; They don’t diﬁefentiate%etween the staff of
this committee and the staff of the CIA, your organization, or Hoover’s
organization, or any-of them: They figure them  all a8 responsible
for this load of investigating. S . ‘

"Now, merely that the record will be:straight, and so that.the people
out West will understand that you did-not refer to or haveé in mind
any connection with the Un-American Activities Committes, directly
or indixjecblg, may I ask you if you did? :

General Syrri. No, gongressman. I was referring to what within

the limit of my own definition means security agency, that is, those

which are directly concerned with gathering information and prevent-

‘ing counteréspionage. So I did not directly refer to you. I won’t

give you absolution; you are responsible for your own internal
security. ’
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...........

‘Mr. Doxre. That is correct, and, of course, when you gave that

g4

testimony, according to your answers to our distinguished chairman
and our counsel, you only referred to areas outside the United Stggqu
of which you have knowledge.

General Syurm. In general, yes. -

Mr. Doyre. I think t%ggt is all, Mr. Chairman.

Mr: Woop. Are thére any further questions?

Mr; Veroe. I just wanted to make ono point clear.

General, you previously réferred'to the President’s Executive ordér
and also stated that you would be willing: fo testify before this com-
mittee in closed session. I hope that that'will be a continuing overture,
but I doubt very much yhether the committee can handle' it in the
near fature in view of the fact that theie are a nimber of other wit<
nesses called, but ¢ould you tell us generally to what you were refer-
ring, that.couldn’t be testified to in open session, but could be testified
to 1n closed session, without mentioning any. namesy -

General Siyurw.. Yes. Iam very gla<f-to do so. As you are aiware,
the National Security’ Act of 1947 prohibits me-from disclosing the
methods of my agency-or its sources to any unauthorized pérsons.
This committee is not an unauthorized group, in my own estimate, and
-the McCarran committee, and as long as I remain in office I will 'con-
tinué to do that. If I were testifying in executive session, I would

give you s;ieci,ﬁc reasons why I believe some of the things I 'belieye,

and. possibly. convince Representative Walter that t:hejlv’l are.not too
far-fetched, but T cannot do that.in open’session. If the committes
really wants information which will bear, out my beliefs, then I'shall
be happy to give it, but only in executive session. '

Mr. Verpe. Thank you. That is all T have.

Mr. Woop. Are there any further questions?’

Mr. TaveNNzR., Lhave no further questions.

Mr. Woop. Ts there any reason -why the witness should not be ex-
cused in attendance on this cominittee unless later called, in éxecutive
session % ‘ — T

Mr. Tavenngr. No, sir. : . ‘

Mr. Woop. Thank you very much, General. If the committee
should meet atisome later date, which it probably will, to hear you
in executive session, we will arrange to"do that in the city of Wash-
ington. “

’ %ehera} Syurm. Yes. I would be very glad to do that..

Mr. Woop. You are excused. o

The committee will stand in recess for 10 minutes. .

(Whereupon a recess was taken, following which the committee
continued the hearing on.another.phase of its-investigation—Coin-
munist activities in the Philadelphia area.)
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GERMANY

Caught Red-Handed

A great scandal broke out in West Ger-
many last week. There, standing in the
middle of it, fidgeting unhappily, was
Uncle Sam,

Among 30-0dd youth organizations to
grow up in Germany since the war, none
seemed more vigorous, better organized
and more comfortably financed than the
right-wing  Bund  Deutscher Jugend
(League of German Youth),

Claiming 20,000 members, BDJ stood
foursquare for hiking, democracy, outdoor
fellowship and against Communism. ¥f not
actually supported by Chancellor Aden-
auer’s government, BDJ was benevolently
regarded as aWest German answer to the
East zone’s 2,000,000-strong Communist
Freie Deutsche Jugend. It practiced di-

.rect action; it had a knack for breaking up
Communist meetings and was. expert at
exposing the sheeplike West German bus-
inessmen who clandestinely supported the
Reds as “just in case” insurance.

But some West German oldtimers were

plain, stammered and stuttered, then wise-
ly subsided and firmly requested the West
German government and Socialist Party
to join in a U.S.-German investigation of
the whole affair, Said High Commissioner
Walter J. Donnelly: “Let’s get to the
bottom of this. Let the chips fall where
they may.”

Some of them féll embarrassingly close.
Apparently the State Department and
Donnelly were correct in saying no “re-
sponsible” American official at HICOG
knew of BD}’s covert U.S. support. The
-previous High Commissioner, John J. Mc-
Cloy, had steadfastly refused to meet BDJ
leaders. But shortly after the Reds in-
-vaded Korea, the U.S. cloak & dagger
Central Intelligence Agency decided to

'since 1937.2.

GREAT BRITAIN

The Hen-Lion

Two weeks ago Aneurin Bevan did bis
best to_persuade a rabidly divided Labor
Party-conference at Morecambe that the
U.?/ was deliberately goading Britain into
war, and bankruptcy (Tme, Oct. 13).
Lash, week, at the Yorkshire beach resort
Scarboraugh, Winston Churchill assured
a conference of '7000-Conservatives that
“the foundation of [British] foreign pol-
icy is 2 true and honorable comradeship
with the United States.”. e

At the Tories’ tioh . (their first:
timent in power),
there was no unruly wrangling and al-
most no disagreement, Party Boss Lord

¢
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& skeptical, The way BDJ battled the Reds
reminded them disconcertingly of the tem-
per and tactics of the-old Hitler youth,
They noticed that BDJ did not stop with
the Reds, but'also attacked the Socialist
youth. BDJ was secretive about its mem. -},
‘bership and refused to explin how it fi-
nanced g recruiting-and propsganda cam- *
paighs.
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a 3¢ Muy Frankiurt polfce discov: ¥
ered: BDJ buckoes: .toting * truncheons, :

. Whereupon Georg August Zing, the Social
Jdst Minister Président of Hesse, decided
™, then & there to have a closer look at BDJ.
4 -~ Plan for" Action. What he found sent
3 him rushing to the floor of Hesse’s Land-

5

\i,;’

©  tag last week to report. Said Zinn: BDJ
bad been created and bankrolled by the
U.S. Moreover, on U.S. orders, BDJ had
set up within itself a clandestine little
army called the “Technical Service.” Its
function: to sabotage Soviet communica-
tions and supply depots and wage guerrilla
warfare in case Russia should invade West
Germany. Periodically, BDJ units went to
a secret camp in Qdenwald forest for U.S.-
supervised training in Russian, American
and Germin weapons, including machine
guns, grenades ‘and knives, These elite
“youths,” said Zinn,"werg between 35 and
" soyears old, all former German officers and
some of them old Nazis and SS men. The
U.S. bill: 30,000 marks ($11,900) a month,
Then Zinn sprang a real shocker, The
Technical Service had prepared long lists
of West German “unreliables” to be “put
on ice” on Invasion Day. Only a handful
were Communists; the rest were Socialists,
including such prominent anti-Reds as
West Germany’s No. x Socialist Erich
Ollenbauer, the mayors of Hamburg and
Bremen, and the Minister President of
Lower Saxony.
Enter CIA. All.German eyes tumned to

1)
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HEREIN. 1S :UNQLKKE
WHERE SHOWMOT
prepare. for a-similar Red move into West
Germany. Tt organized BDJ as a potentfal
partisan group, and thought it could con-
trol' its sympathies. Whether CIA was
worried by the Nazi caste in BDJ is not
yet clear. But last spring, to its horror, the
CIA- discovered the BDJ blacklist and
learned that it had been played by BD])
for a patsy. CIA quickly tried to shake

itself free, but it was too late.

At week’s end, the Reds ecstatically
brought up their heaviest propaganda guns
and boomed that the episode was “final
proof” of a U.S.-Nazi conspiracy against
democrats and for war, The independent
Fronkfurter Rundschau editorialized: *One
would like to assume that the secret Amer-
ican sponsors knew nothing of the assassi-
nation plans. However, their support of 2
fascist underground movement is bound to
produce distrust of American officials. We
refuse to fight Stalinism with the help of
fascism.” No one seemed to understand

the U.S. High issioner’s Office fora  that the U.S. had not been sinister, just
denial, but got none. HICOG tried to ex- silly, - oé, ¢ /&/ng
TIME, OCTOBER 20, 1952 e czn LeVE
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Scarborovgh Evening News

T SCARBOROUGH
ce Arthur,

Wooltan had provided a new slogan,
“Winning Through,” and a n¢w symbol, a
white lion rampant. But a ity brochure
picked the hen as its symbolic herothe
and jproclaimed, with a snoft at Labo}’s
noisy ranks: “The cock crpws, but the
hen ideliyérs the goods.” Which is the
propir symbol for the Tories, asked the
Manchester “Guardian, lion} rampant pr
hen couchantt
Out of the Red. Neither{hen nor li
had muych to cray about. A lyear of Co
servative governiment had deen no sed-
sational: improvements. Britgin was sti]l
plagued by shortages. Its defdnse progral
was dradtically cut and fag behind it
s. ncellor of the Exchequer R.
b”) Butler reported that\Britain wa
now out 4f the red at last, thanks to
favorable Yrade balance of £p4 millio
($67 millioe) for the first half of 1952
but his shining news was tarnished by an
unexpectedly, large internal budget deficit
of £293 million. Nevertheless, it was But-
ler’s honestly stated mixture of good &

39
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GERMANY

Caught Red-Handed

A great scandal broke out in West Ger-
many last week. There, standing in the
middle of it, fidgeting unhappily, was
Uncle Sam. '

Among 30-odd youth organizations to
grow up in Germany since the war, none
seemed more vigorous, better organized
and more comfortably financed than the
right-wing Bund  Deutscher Jugend
(League of German Youth),

Claiming 20,000 members, BDJ stood
foursquare for hiking, democracy, outdoor
fellowship and against Communism, If not
actually supported by Chancellor Aden-
auer’s government, BDJ was benevolently
regarded as a West German answer to the
East zone’s 2,000,000-strong Communist

‘Freie "Deutsche Jugend. It practiced di-

rect action; it had a knack for breaking up
- i{Communist meetings and was expert at

%4 exposing the sheephke West German bus-

“pinesimencwho clandestinely supported the

jRedsEg just in case” insurance.
. But’some West German oldtimers were
sképtical.’The way. BD]J battled the Reds

LR

Temindéd therm diséoncertingly. of the tem-

vand tactics<ofithé<old Hitler youth,

3
%

-gper-and:tactics ofcthéold Hitler-youth,
- They'noliced B¢ BDJ did ot stop with
? gle‘iRJgds;f.bugalso*zaltackeditheSociaﬁst ;

youth; BDJ was $ecrelive about its mem-
<her) .,and{ggzwégegpfgwmn how it fi-
~¢ruiting and propaganda cam«

‘T2 paignss Ladt-May Frankfurt police discov-
J ered ZBDJ" buckoes toting truncheons,

whereupon Georg August Zion, the Social-
¢ .jst”Minister President of Hesse, decided
then & there to have a closer look at BDJ.
‘Plan for Action. What he found sent
him rushing to the floor of Hesse’s Land-
. tag last week to report. Said Zinn: BDJ
had been created and bankrolled by the
-U.S. Moreover, on U.S. orders, BDJ had
set up. within itself a clandestine little
‘army called the “Technical Service.” Its
“function: to sabotage Soviet communica-
“tians and supply depots and wage guerrilla
> ywarfare in case Russia should invade West
Germany, Periodically, BDJ units went to
a secret camp in Odenwald forest for U.S.-
supervised training in Russian, American
and German weapons, including machine
guns, grenades and knives. These elite
“youths,” said Zinn, were between 35 and
50 years old, all former German officers and
some of them old Nazis and SS men. The
“U.S. bill: 50,000 marks ($11,9¢0) a month.,
Then Zinn sprang a real shocker. The
Technical Service had prepared long lists
of West German “unreliables” to be “put
on ice” on Invasion Day. Only a handful
were Communists; the rest were Socialists,
including such prominent anti-Reds as
West Germany's No. x Socialist Erich
Ollenhauer, the mayors of Hamburg and
Bremen, and the Minister President of
Lower Saxony.
- Enter CIA. All German eyes turmned to
the U.S. High*Commissioner’s Office for a
denial, but got none. HICOG-tried to ex-

TIME, OCTOBER 20, 1952, DECLASSIEIED BY
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plain, stammered and stuttered, then wise-
ly subsided and firmly requested the West
Geman government and Socialist Party
to join in a U.S.-German investigation of
the whole affair. Said High Commissioner
Walter J. Donnelly: “Let’s’ get to the
bottom of this. Let the chips fall where
they may.”

Some of them fell embarrassingly close.
Apparently the State Department and
Donnelly were correct in saying no “re-
sponsible” American official at HICOG
knew of BDJ’s covert U.S. support. The
previous High Commissioner, John J. Mec-
Cloy, had steadfastly refused to meet BDJ
leaders. But shortly after the Reds in-
vaded Korea, the U.S. cloak & dagger
Central Intelligence Agency decided to

GREAT BRITAIN
The Hen-Lion

Two weeks ago Aneurin Bevan did his
best to persuade a rabidly divided Labor
Party conference at Morecambe that the
U.S. was deliberately goading Britain into
war and bankruptey (TmmMe, Oct. 13).
Last week, at the Yorkshire beach resort
Scarborough, Winston Churchill assured
a conference of 5,000 Conservatives that
“the foundation of {British] foreign pol-
icy is a true and honorable comradeship
with the United States.”

At the Tories’ convention (their first
since 1937 as the government in power),
there was no unruly wrangling and al-
most no disagreement. Party Boss Lord
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Germany. It organized BDJ as a potential
partisan group, and thought it could con- »
trol its sympathies. Whether CIA .was
worried by the Nazi caste in BDJ is not
yet clear. But last spring, to its horror, the
CIA discovered the BDJ blacklist and
learned that it had been played by BDJ
for_a patsy. CIA quickly tried to shake
itself free, but it was too late.

At week’s end, the: Reds ecstatically
brought up their heaviest propaganda guns
and boomed that the episode was “final
proof” of a U.S.-Nazi conspiracy against
democrats and for war. The independent
Frankfurter Rundschau editorialized: “One
would like to assume that the secret Amer-
ican sponsors knew nothing of the assassi.
nation plans. However, their support of a
fascist underground movement is bound to
produce distrust of American officials. We
refuse to fight Stalinism with the help of
fascism.” No one seemed to understand
that the U.S. had not been sinister, just’
silly. -

(LS
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l?g:%mg%v% AT SCABOROUGH

ince Arthur,

Woolton had provided a new slogan,
“Winning Through,” and a new symbol, 2
white lion rampant, But a party brochure
picked the hen as its symbolic heroine
and proclaimed, with a snort at Labor’s
noisy ranks: “The cock crows, but the
hen delivers the goods.” Which is the
proper symbol for the Tories, asked the
Manchester Guardion, lion rampant or
hen couchant?

Out of the Red. Neither hen nor lion
had much to crow about. A year of Con.
servative government had seen no sene
sational improvements. Britain was still
plagued by shortages. Its defense program
was drastically cut and far behind its

» goals. Chancellor of the Exchequer R. A.
(“Rab™) Butler reported that Britain was
now out of the red at last, thanks to a
favorable trade balance of £24 million
($67 million) for the first half of 1952,
but his shining news was tarnished by an
unexpectedly large internal budget deficit

£293 million, Nevertheless, it was But-
er’s honestly stated mixture of good &
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Oﬂice Memomndzmz o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To MR. A.. H. BELMON y}/ DATE: October 29, 1952
FROM V. P. Keay / * 7 —

lof the CIA has confidentially advised Liaison

Agent Papich that|

The above is being made a matter of record] b3

ACTION:

SJP :1@

None. For your information.

b ‘U“ i Nl‘a’iﬂv
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TO : Mr. TOLSON DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 1952
WROM i J. ©. MOHR - ’ i S
A |

SUBJEQT: ’%&A,Pmsmmlm oir
“BTEEAU PrRSONNEL

From tifie to time I have heard bits of information
gossip and rumor to thée effect that CIA hdas actively endeavored
to proselybe Key Bureau personnel. It has been extremely-
Aifficult to verify this information without actually contacts -
ing the people who have 'left the services o e C -

Tt has been reported that]

gone with CIA.

]

!

- ~ b3 |

It hag been further veported that| ‘ ¥

N

o T have heard that there ave ‘two individuals within o
the GIA who are particularly anxioug to recruit ke reau %,\‘
nel " these persons is N

- and an individual by the name of i) X
understand that these two persons would utilize any device to s
proselyte former Bureau perspnnel and will even go so far ay . 3
to approach former Bureau persounnel pregently with CIA o go - b3 &

out and make contact with present and former Bureau employees
to entice them with offers of Higher grades. to go to CIA. T
havé no way of proving the information which I have received, .
although I strongly suspect that it¥s true from circumstances
which are apparent in the Burean's personnel files. ’

.
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- The foregomng’lnformatzon\is on some of the recent

individuals who have gone to CIA, bub I think the Ereates%

itude. which hds been roported o
to proselyté Bureay ecmployoes who have a
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-wealth of Communist and Soviet espionage backgrounds to go .
to CIA for more money. I also think it is articularly dis-
turbing to think thai] gre in the
practice of utilizing Iormer Agentd now with CIA to proselybe
present. Burean employees with the offer of higher grades, I
roalize that this is merely rumor and that I am unable to
find the eviderice to substantiate this. The rumors I have
heard, however, bits of information that have come to my

attention; have come from reliable sources.

I wish it were possible % document the rumors and
gossip that I have set forth herein}l however, I do not have
_any way of doing so without suggesting an open Inguiry, which
- L do not think would be desirabdle at this Fime.. Farthernmore,.
1-do not think that the information I have set fopth is of .
sufficient value that we can take it directly to CIA because
The net result would merely be hgggling without achieving
anything; since we do not have positivé facts.. I do “think,
however, that the information in this memorandum should be -
borne in mind for fubure consideration in connection with our
present ligison and Othey. contacts with CIA on an o6fficial and
personal basis..

DIRECTOR'S NOTATION "THERE IS ABSOLUTELY NO QUESTION BUf
- _ THERE IS A VERY DEPINATE % INTENSIVE
EFFORT BEING MADE BY CIA ‘70 FROSELYTE
KEY BUREAU PERSONNEL & THEY ARE -
APPROACHTING OUR STAFR IN VIOLATION OF.
ALL AGREEMENTS AND DRCENCY. " H."

b3
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'Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

MR. GEAVIN

. EomarDSIN/

L/ TO
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FROM : H.

SUBJECT 7]

‘QC enTAnL TwTELL) cevcE

AGENCY -

on 10/28/52 |

lat CIA,

ATE: Ocfpber 23, 1952
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Memo to Mr. Glavin (Cont'd.) b3

I told| | that I did notusee‘how we could give him any
help but he_requested that the matter be presented for a decision and that
he be advised. :

After terminating the call with him, I contacted SA S. J.
Papich, who handles ligison with CIA., Mr. Papich has not heard of any
activity at CIA whi@ﬁ?%ﬁrow any light on this requeéest but he felt
that there was no reason why the matter should not be handled through
liaison. He suggested that before any decision is made to give CIA any
information, he be permitted to make inquiries at CIA to determine just
what this request is all about.

RECOMMENDA TTON

Tha# this matter be referred %o, the.liaison.Section.for inquiry
at CIA as to the basis for this reguest and further, that no information
be_given to Withington and that he be informed that all matiers involvLin

business with CIA are to be channelled through the Liaison Hection. )
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O]ﬁce Memomml /2 ° UNITED STA’I:ES GOVERNMENT

TO % MR. A. H. BFL} " pATE: November 3, 1952

ﬂ}/ FROM : Ve P.

SUBJECT:  ATNFORMATION FROM CIA ON i
- XSTATUS OFEZARLD COMMUNISH o
IT FR—=—C—— —

Tolarn
1244,

Niendds

z/ Paded
//‘[ OC’&/?//?/IJ _vaé‘dA/?éﬁ 0y /475’7@‘ ::e,’ N
You will recall that the Central Intelligence Agency  mwm__

(CIA) was contacted for the purpose of determining if that :35—-

Agency was in a position to furnish the Buréau, on a quarterly
basis, a brief resume of the status of world Communism. This
motter was referred to the CIA by the Liaison Agent]

[ lof the CTA has advised thatl

ACTION:

This matter will be directed to the attention of the CIA
of‘t:icials on the occasion of the next Monthly Stafl ence forl

thé purpose of ascertaining |

b3
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DECLACSTFICATION AUTHOBRITYT DEBIVED FROM-
FEl AMUTOMATIC DRECLASSTIFICATION GUIDE

DATE 01-03-2013

DATE:

PERSONAL AND CO IAL
-

o . m HOOVER

m@(: SAC AUERBACH:

SUBJECT: —’CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Senator BRIDGES }

JAR agse and

el

arentl been following the

-3 e detalls

October 2

}1\\41' 'Il:ol(;.on
A gt 1sig—

UNITED STATES GOVERNA

Mr. Glavine.e..-.
Mr. HarbOewmewe o

Tele, ROOM recemeer
Mr. Holloman...,
Miss Gandy.—mm

6f————_fffi

the judgment for contempt of the two Seatkle CIA men, which T

him.

I confidentially to

SALTONSTALL and

aporopriations

d_him of the comments of Senat

d asked

i the gquestions ‘he ha

ou severa CLlmes

<;:;;)l/

Q2

b3

In _this connection, I mig

whi BRIDGES made_ out
is_handlin~ foreis e

n»relations

and having ACHE§QM adyv,

tcack on was a ¢
whatsoever concerning 1
LLENKOETTER then head of_CIA ‘in>to”testify,r

HILLENKOETTER stated that they had

t_note that in the three talks

ere as an examole,o,u_aWMN;‘

et

e quoteé ’;H

OmpLete Sur) risewand

ates that the same commiLiee

whereu-on

That there was no

fhe concentration of Commie Troops, the bringing

1mv‘€§’umﬁ'éﬁt"mr’“gt

warning

. p »
anks, etc., the infiltration of

Russian officers into both the Commie Army and Commie Air Force, etc.,
to the State Department, the White House and the joint Chiefs of

Staff.

He furnished them the copies of the receipts which the

representatives of those departments had signed for the reports.

BRIDGES went on to tell in his s eeches that approximately
T HITLENKOETTER made his appearance beirore the

three weeks after

Committee, he was transferred o f_that_job_to_ the Brooklyn Navy
_‘h£§2§.£9_~X“NQM&

Yard in char e of coal bar e

thin . BRIDGE is
neom ete ﬁmsx ookiex
DA LM - f.
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doing the same -

a_completel

"He fe asked ny reaction
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. ﬁ%j at all possible. The fiéld has. made a request that such.a summary ‘be
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O]ﬁb‘e Memarzmdz&m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr A, H. Behnod/ﬁ\g/ DATE: September 15, 1952
FROM : V. P. Keay W—— o= "’ “‘““T——_f

i - Clegs /
SUBJECT: /‘3 NFORMATION FROM.CIA ON =T - [ny —
/S"I‘ATUS OF WORLD COMMUNISM = o
SECURITY "MATTER. -°C; s — :::"_' 1
Setaont_____ £
. Kon,
' . Teles Room___
PURPOSE:. ‘ ‘ : . 3 m 4
. . *Thé purpose of this memorandum is to secure approval for

tr hsmitting via Bureau liaison channels the. attached bhnd memorandum

(‘ ans y“
I,A( prepared at their request. = 5 ’Lﬁ »
BACKGROUND: 7 = :
. -t b o ,53 - )
Thé background in this matter will be found. in a memoranduri L

from W. C. Sullivan to V. P. Keay dated August 4, 1952,* which will be: :
found attache& hereto. Additional backgroind material has been R_x;ov:.ded
verbally by Bureau Liaison fo the effect that CIA would likeé. to have a statement
Setting forth specifically what would be desired in such a -memorandum. This

is the reason for the attached bhnd memo.. : ’}

i, R
DETAILS: L i
e g . B \

It is beheved desirablé to secure this 1nformat1on from CIA

furnished it at intervals, and this would be the most proper and efﬁc:.ent -way
0. supply the Bureau with the type of material de 51red

o

4'53;‘ Qb

ACTION:

bhnd memo, be referred to Bureau L1a1son and that the blind memo be s

It is recoOmmended-that the attached memorandum, with the ; ; ’
transm1tted toi}the gb:oper authority in CIA for the necessary action. \/)

’ LRI
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September 15, 1952
Re: SUMMARY OF COMMUNIST AGTIVITIED
ON WORLD SCALL

Only a bricf resume of the cuxrent status of Com~
rmunism on a2 world scale is desired,

If possible, it would be prefarred that the following
points be included in the summiary:

1. number of Communist Parties in the world today,
open and clandestine;

Z. the estimated mombership in the Communist Partlec
of the world;

3. the propapanda ling being taken;

4. types cf propagandy attacks being made on the -
Prnited Ctates;

5. succeoses and failures in Cifferext areas of the world;
6. what can be expected, in the coming mouths,

It is beingy stressed here that only & vexy brief resure
ig depired, a vecwne that reduces the elements to the baze essentials.
fuch & summary necd wot be dver five or six pages in length, conpiled
once cvery four mosths,

)y w——:—,—-—i -~ i ’
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Oﬁice Memgndum o UNITED | (/g’ ;OVERNMENT

TO : MR. A. H.\/"'q ' DATE: November 7, 1952

FROM : Ve P. Keay/’}%‘ﬁ/ ﬁ)/mm

L b3 ﬂ jnonu._.._.
SUBJECT: A E ‘ [l/ j/koim__:.
_ -

N Tele. RO e
: Holloman -
Gandy.

il
// SYNOPSIS s

2 0n a8

tha bl

b3

oy v - = 7

PURPOSEs

To advise you thatl|

3914

DETAILS : .
_— b3 .

General Walter Bedell Smth Director of} the CIA, Jurnished
the following information to Liaison Agent Papich in strict confi-

dence on November 7, 1952. =
L
He stated thatl ff
SaP 2w RECOR ST TS 0 g0 .
10, DED - 47 (p% & - 17 9.

60 ! i W e A




Memo to Mr. Belmont, 11=7-52 Re:

@General Smith advised that | |

The Ligison Agent advised General Smith that|

It should be noted that if the Bureau desires to jfollow 3
this matter, the Liaison A4gent is in a position to make inquiries.
It mau also be noted that

OBSERVATIONS :

r__Iz_ma3_nenn_nbninu8_ihai_&ﬁnﬁzal_Smii&_ié_!ﬂégéu_geﬂz__j
cerning

It is doubtful that he has ginan_a11_iha_dﬁiailﬁ_nz_ll;ﬂﬁ_ndﬁ__1
knowledge of all the facts. b3




b3
| Memo to Mr. Belmont, 11-7-52 Re:
ACTION: b3
None. For your information.
@ ADDENDUM: 11 w)
informati : A

SJP
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Oﬂice Memomnd%. ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : Yre A. He Belmon ;g// DATE: Qctober 30, 1952
FROM : V. P. Kealy )/%/ o P N
Nichols,
SUBJECT: BUREAU FILM, :‘;”“
MYARGIN OF ,yICTORIES" o
REQUEST OF‘CIA, TO USE .
- Rosen,
meaey
los the ¢Ia has advised that the tete. T

captioned film has been directed to the attention of his —
Agency which is emtremely interested in using it on 4. R
temporary basis in connection with the training of ‘the '
CIA personnel. He inquired if the Bureau could loan one

copy of the film for a period of three to four weeks,

RECOMUENDATION :

It is recommended that the instant matier be
refbrred to the Training end Inspection Division for
appropriate consideration. If the film is available jfor
temporary use, it should be transmitted to the CIA via
liaison channels.

SJP:fh ¢
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0ﬂic‘e Mei’h ,ﬂz‘dzmz . UNITED\ »gs( GOVERNMENT

o . - Mo clegg . . patE: 11/ly/52 -
. . ‘ Tols:
FROM : Jde Ae SiZ ; jét7 ,
SUBJECT: || BUREAU Ff(%z %
"MARGIN OF VICTORY" O YAk
REQUEST OF CIA TO USE Z./ /4‘77., . N —

By memorandum dated 952, V. P. Keay ol B
advised A. H. Belmont that of CTA requested loen o7
f of _the sbove fill.in.conneciion JER FRC.Lralning oletiemCIi. QLT
o personnel. Mr. Keay recommended the matter be referred to the

Training and Inspection Division for appropriate consideration
<; and stated that if the film is availsble for temporary

\

it should be transmitted to the CIA via lialison channe

This is one of the older training films and gince the

‘Bureeu has several cogggﬁmgxg_ggnx_ggglmesmméggnéléi&ég&ﬁmlﬁh
the CTA.

The question of loaning films to CIA was taken into
consideration several months ago. At that time the Director
approved: loaning them copies of the films "Arrest" and
Mpefensive Tactics - Your Personal Weapons of Defense."
Copies of these films avre in the possession of CIA at this
tine,

RECOMMENDATION:

That a copy of the above f£ilm be made ayvailsble to the

%%éfggngsjg§§%gggx_;g§g_gg§;s If approved, Mr. Preston of
OGO L3D wWi be advised to deliver the film to S. J. Papich
of the DLiaison Desk so that it may be transmitted %o CIA

via liaison channels.

ccs Mr. Preston (Rm. 72LlL) VK/ T

Mr. Papich (Rm. 76L47) . '« J.Ldeﬁ.; e 8% 14, (:} N
. oy o
.}“ * .A‘#
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\///:1 — av{} 1 J}E.Tolson V/
¥ ,,,J/ e, Laddr..
Office Mer,_—_idum + onirsp) GOVERNBEN

Mr. Clegg M o0 K,
Mr. Glavin__ "t}// :

T0 : ,DIRECTOR, FBI P & C pate:  10/27/531c Harbo.
. s LOSEN,
FROM %&( BAI;’};,II'IORE b3 Ib/6 ﬁ: E;fz?l'ﬂm .
J . \ Mz, Mohr.._. :
SUBJECT: | ("*\ \ b7C M. \"gn:errowd_
4 Tele. Room..___
L ! ' Mr. Holloman__
The following info. yas. fufnished, byl [oheS 3 S
in the»BAmnixggggp, who ds presently employed in matehing inm our—CG0.. - (

e g A
q¥d

‘ | stated that she has known |
el [ end has.dated, him,, occastonally since 1ast. Bas e
at on.the nigh'l; of .0ct, 26 "1952, while “having a aef’f“e with hin, b

+/  he aSKed™{f"5he éyer had.o ecas.lon 1;0 Lead any.of the,i files, -- to
. Which she: repJ.ied she lrarely had,*occas:c.on to. 1ook 1n'l:o any of the b
'files. She stated he theii remarked, MIf you 'ever ‘see ggy}hdng th gj; A7

would not be informativej I_should just 1ike to know, what:t ‘the I'BI . ‘_:,f ;g‘t@g“
T4 Rl

3
6

‘has on Alger Hiss." To this, repiied she Teally kiew f' ¥
nothing about the matter and if she did, 'she certainly COuld not MW
disclose it.. )

A

Attention is called to-the above phrase; "would not be :mformative,"
and while states she cannot be .exactly sure of-the wording,

that is her best recollection of the phrasing of the remaTk. - H6
b7C

She stated. that. the inquiry appeared to be motivated purely by
personal euriosity and noped that he Fupthér - Femarkedthat " he Vas
pretty sure that. HISS was_innocent until h“‘é“‘“vfé.s’@*refuse'd“*ﬁm’p*éfssport.

JEER N ER N v"’;’"“*h e R g kuw\mht.wm st Ay

e “r

Immediately upon tetmination of the date] Iconferred with
her mother regarding this matter and thereupon brayght it to my
attention the folléwing day. s

I_think |tias, acteilgu.sﬂx;and discreetlyand while 11; ( .
appears, that the -Inquiry ef "was<pased. on.nothineg. n;gremizhen b3 =

persona ”1 curious‘?“by, it w'c'lri'];'tainﬁ!qy rewsents a degree ofind scretion. b6

e
S PR N b /
vstated |.,is Qproximate],y years of ag a'nd that
L e has_informed her he is %«»&3 X: w;,g, in some ~dapacity but has
? not further specifiedy™ T ,

7

o
Ll et "“? M—Eﬁ-\

The above is: broughét ’S'o the ’BU's attention for any action believed

appropriate. B
SSAzarf .. f o

| " S RECORDED . g5 (2

| oy o [e2

‘ - é | - INDEXED 68 ™ NOY- 20y 1252

r ’ f g
@/ 5 '\:\‘% L Cog




RM NO, 64

Wfice Mem|

LR f‘{
UNITED 8t @ SOVERNMENT

k/; p

N MR. 4. H. BELMO DATR: November 13, 1952
FROM V'. P. Keay % % . b3 :‘%
/ B
\ Glavin e,

SUBJECY: ' 2:: —_—
d CT4, EHPLOYEE o —
— Moke
PURPOSE ¢ lT‘:'g‘“nﬂ"_:_:_
((J To aqdvise o ‘ al telligence Agency Swdr—ro

(CIA) concerning the ca t oned individual,.who,. in_an. upoffic.al
capacity, madeinquiry-o-a~Bureau—-Glerk-concerning.informnation.in.
Bureau files relative to Alger. HiSS. 1

BACKGROUND

By letter dated October 27, 1952, the Baltimore Office
advised that n_the Baltimore Divi-

sion, has had occasiongl.dates.with.the.captioned individual who
claimed that he was employed by the CIA. advised the SAC

at Baltimore that on the night of October 26, 1952, while having a

date with | lLe_.g.s_b:e_d_z._Lah.ﬁF&uﬁl‘-had —any..occasion to read
any of the Bureau [fileS. emarked to her, "If you ever_see
%ﬁing that would not be injbr ative should jJust.like.to kEnow._
hat th

wha e FBI has on. ALger Hiss,. replied that she really
knew nothing about the matter, and if she did., she certainly could not
disclose the znjbrmatzon. She stated that inquiry appeared
to be motivated purely by personal curiosity. ¥ L ] e
termination of the above~described date with

conferred with her mother regarding this matter and she brought it to \

%3

the attention of the SAC on October 27, 1952. - b3 ¢
DETATLS : E po f
. b7C

This matter was referred to the Correlation-Lidison Section
on October 30, 1952, on wh he_ILiaison Agent mgde inquinies 1
at _the CIA to ascertain..if emg that.agencye. On
Nbvember r 10, 1952 'TA, ad-
. ] , W attention
was directed. . : Lous ne gl and.uncalled. _ yct..on the

'1

ACTION°§.None. 'Jgﬁr information.
e o, mope 8 §_ GRS M75/-— .
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~ Intellige

, ;ﬁ:n;Qreenleai‘ lock be used.

. mnewn_£280750 ffngzi»
————— C ‘ >”1-

Mr. Harbo Wovemver 12, 1952

D. J. Parsons
Eemingtoa-kand h-Draver Safe Files ~ Securdty

OC :_-Z; f&' Y

&4 Berley of the Laboratory visited Central Intelligence Agency
and exanined cabinets of this type and the methods émployed in forcing then
open, a5 Jegerdbed in the attached Central Intelligence Agency memorandum. b3
Berley alto disenssed with| |of Central Intelligence -
Agency recoimendations for Immedlate ackion to be tsken in order to make
cabinets of this type safer. . :

. Kits consisting of four bolts and two'metal plates for installation.

on each .drawer head 6f thece cabinets are being made up by Remington-Rand.. -
The bolts and metal plates will auchor the head or front of the drawer more
firmly to the side of the drawer thus prevénting the head or front of the
cabinet drawer from being pried-off. :
‘None of these kits .are presently available, ‘however, Central
nce Agency advised that th

The cost of these kits has not been determined ds yet.

According o |the described mathod of entry
is 100 per chnt effective on the old fype Hemington-Rand safe files equipped
with a combination block. It is only about 25 per cent effective on the
Remington-Rand cabindts equipped with the Sergeant and CGiecenleaf Jock. The
method of entry causes considerable damags to the cabinet. _ -

Central Intellipence Agency advised that their fain corcorn was.
means of entry could bo. .effected in approximately 5 minutas time.

rotson____= Recomrendation: It is recommended that when the kits become avallablé
wse___one te chtained for study purposes. It is suggested that whenever matérial is.
vum—t0 be stored in a safe type cabinet that requires sccurity equal to that of a
aus___po0d safe that the newer type Remington-rand equipped with the Sergeant snd :

b3

that such
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¥bile at Central Tatelligence Agcnéy Borley zlay had ‘the -opportunity

to exenine a now lerring-Hall-Harvin h-draver safe file equipped #ith a combination

" lock, which cecording taf | toneared to be more cecursd than .
the Remingten-Pond cabinobs.” Examinati-n ef this cebinet by Ferley revealed a
definite weakness in the mechaniem which wpald perrit its speely entry.

Fach of the drawors in this cabinet is equipped with its own, set of.

" locking bolts controlied ty a handle ¢n the front of the drawer. - A combingtion
lock mounted in the top drawer provents turning of the Handle affixad to that 53
drawer, ~¥hen the top or control drawer is )lockéd,- the lower drawers cannot be
opened. - :

The comblnation lock mounted in the top drawer morely controls the
operativa of the handle in that drawer which in turn controls the lsecing
bolts and handles of, the drawers bolow, By breaking off the handle it wounld
be pocsille to punch the locking Yolts through the back of the drawer head,
thus disengaging ‘the locking bolts and permitting spaedy access to the -
cebinet. This weakness was pointed out tof | . -

o

*
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| - Ofﬁce MBMOVJZ%&Zﬂm + UNITED STATE

by TO Mr. A. ﬁelrhont

3)

+

b

S GOVERNMENT

DATE: Novembe;' 25, 1952 -~
. s
! FROM Ve P. Keay)/%_f /{//\/;‘)./- , _ L’/ Toiesa —.Z
. , ( a4 T “ / sicified /
SUBJECT: b3 /
N \ omm__&
Yarto_____
b ——
Y swioesIs: oy
(}‘ Information was [‘m_;_g_he_d,] S
£
: A
‘:K | ‘, -
Sl %
X Y
S S
N
v | ™
. N
Sl N
W™
N | Action:s None. For your. 'mor ioﬁ;
) PURPOSE: = bq =
g b g
N To advise wou thatl T
P } t a
N l (‘7’“0 =V 2 &
N &'Z- E & 4. Y bxs .é
BACKGROUND ¢ o7 N5 e el
3 7 2, / ? Y, 4 INITIALS ON (ul%ﬁ %gg g—
!; , Reference ign‘t e to my memorandum a & d08hber 7 5
-~ 1952 will / : d informagtion was set forth reflecting
S that |
»‘l\ ¥ IC‘
N, e
o . £ a LY b3
, SJP:Ingf = . e . f‘ / ! \n.’/r > )
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Memo td Mre A. H. Belmont

November 25, 1952
from V. P. Keay

i (;_e,n_ggg_'umj_tuuh.a'
¢IA had indicated to the Liaigson AgenZ tha

b3
DETAILS :
. -~ ff«"ﬁf
The Liaison dgent has now ascertatned dhatl
b3
p7D
S T
i CId,
volunteeredG.comment_tothe Liolson.Agent. to the e ffecrt thod
b3
. -2 -
b
7 o : .
i 4 ! ;




N
Q q
Memo to Mr. A. H. FHelmont November 25, 1952
from V. FP. Keay ’

ACTION:

None. For your information.
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